
Toastmasters International
District 52

Annual Business Meeting
Friday, May 13th, 2022 at 6 PM

Lawrence Quesada, DTM
Presiding

District Director

Anca Enache Norm Cook, DTM, PDG
Administration Manager Parliamentarian

Sandra Humphries, DTM
John Murray, DTM
Credentials Desk



Delegate’s Packet - Table of Contents

Description Page #

District 52 Council Meeting Agenda 2
The Mission of the District 3
Virtual Meeting and Vote Protocol 4
District 52 Council Meeting Standing Rules 8
District 52 Council Meeting Ground Rules                                                                                9
Credentials Report 11
Voting Information 12
Voting Instructions 13
Minutes of the 2021 Fall District Council Business Meeting 14
District Director Report 17
Program Quality Director Report 19
Club Growth Director Report 35
Addendum 36
Audit Report 41
Financial Reports 49
Alignment Report 56
Division A Director Report 57
Division B Director Report 60
Division C Director Report                                                                                                        62
Division D Director Report                                                                                                        67
Division E Director Report                                                                                                        68
Division F Director Report 71
Public Relations Manager Report                                                                                             73
District Leadership Committee Report                                                                                      99
District 52 Candidates Corner                                                                                                  100
International Directors Candidates Corner 101

1



District 52 Council Meeting
May 13th, 2022

Meeting Agenda

I. Call to order 6:00 PM
II. Flag Salute / Inspiration (Darryl Miller) 6:05 PM
III. District Mission (Alithea Coleman, DTM) 6:08 PM
IV. Review the agenda 6:09 PM
V. Approval of last Mins 6:10 PM
VI. Reports
a. Division A (Anita Kugler) 6:11 PM
b. Division B (Paul Reyes) 6:15 PM
c. Division C (Ruchin Gupta) 6:19 PM
d. Division D (Judy Thang) 6:23 PM
e. Division E (Vanessa Herrera) 6:27 PM
f. Division F (Marianne Toghia, DTM) 6:31 PM
g. Audit Committee Report (Enrico Pena, DTM) 6:35 PM
h. Finance Report (Catherine Ghaffari) 6:39 PM
i. Public Relations Report (Alex Casteleiro) 6:43 PM
j. Club Growth Director (William Guthrie, DTM) 6:47 PM
k. Program Quality Report (Rose Abbott, DTM) 6:51 PM
l. District Director Report (Lawrence Quesada, DTM) 6:55 PM

BREAK (10 Mins) 7:00 PM

VII. Voting Rules 7:10 PM
VIII. Credential Committee Report

(Sandra Humphries, DTM and John Murray, DTM) 7:14 PM
IX. Elections
a. Alignment Report and Approval Vote 7:17 PM
b. District Leadership Committee Report 7:20 PM
c. Division F Director 7:23 PM
d. Division E Director 7:26 PM
e. Division D Director 7:29 PM
f. Division C Director 7:32 PM
g. Division B Director 7:35 PM
h. Division A Director 7:38 PM
i. Club Growth Director 7:41 PM
j. Program Quality Director 7:44 PM
k. District Director 7:47 PM
X. Announcements 7:50 PM
a. International Candidates 7:55 PM

XI. Adjourn 8:00 PM

2



Toastmasters International
Mission

We empower individuals to become more effective communicators and
leaders.

District Mission
We build new clubs and support all

clubs in achieving excellence.
Club Mission

We provide a supportive and positive learning experience in which members
are empowered to develop communication and leadership skills, resulting in

greater self-confidence and personal growth.

Toastmasters International Core Values
● Integrity
● Respect
● Service
● Excellence

Toastmasters International Envisioned Future
To be the first-choice provider of dynamic, high-value, experiential

communication and leadership skills development.

3



Virtual Meeting and Vote Protocols

Virtual Meetings and Electronic Voting (District Council and District Executive
Committee)

Per protocol 7.1, virtual meetings occur as recommended by the District Director and are
agreed upon by a majority of the District Executive Committee. Any agenda item that
requires a vote must adhere to the following process:

● Notice of the electronic vote posted to the District website four weeks in advance of
the vote opening.

● District posts the proposed agenda item at least 14 days in advance of the vote.

For the following agenda items, which are specific to the District Council, a vote must
adhere to the following process:

● District posts proposed budget at least 14 days in advance of the vote.
● District posts information about the proposed appointed District leaders at least 14

days in advance to the vote.

Virtual Meetings

Selecting a virtual meeting platform:

First you will need to select the platform or software that will be utilized. When making your
selection it is important to consider the tasks or business that will be conducted—this
determines the features the platform must have. You may want to distinguish between
required features and nice-to-have features. Some items to consider are:

● Number of attendees
● Audio and/or video capabilities for the meeting host and attendees
● Ease of use
● Ability for attendees to participate in the discussion

Once you have established the necessary features, the next step is to evaluate the available
platforms. To do so, consider seeking help from someone on your team or District who has
experience in this area. GoToMeeting is one of many platforms that can be utilized to
support the items noted above.

Finding a team:

To conduct a virtual meeting successfully, you will need help. Do not plan to manage the
meeting platform and host the meeting by yourself. Select or appoint one or two members
who are experienced with technology to support you in managing the platform. This will
allow you to focus on running the meeting and facilitating discussions.

Managing discussions:

Select a platform that allows attendees to silently signal their desire to speak so not
everyone is speaking at once. Additionally, consider selecting a platform with the ability to

4

http://www.gotomeeting.com/


mute attendees to help maintain order during discussions. Most platforms will have a feature
allowing the host to chat with attendees privately or publicly. Ask members to submit their
questions or type in their name to signal that they would like to address the entire group. As
members enter their question or name, the chat feature captures the requests in the order
received. The member or members who are managing the platform can notify you, the
meeting host, of the speaking order of attendees.

Tip:

Before starting the meeting, it is important to provide guidelines for everyone. Some
examples are:

● Attendees should mute their microphone/phone when not speaking
● Attendees should wait until they are acknowledged before speaking
● Attendees should limit their speaking time –tell attendees how much time they have
● The host reserves the right to mute attendees as needed

Electronic Voting

Selecting a voting platform:

Similar to preparing for a virtual meeting, you will need to select a platform that will meet
your needs. Some requirements to consider for an electronic vote are:

● Number of voters
● Ability to assign weighted votes (for members carrying multiple votes – not including

proxies)
● Automatic tabulation of results
● Ability to import voters

Both Election Buddy and Election Runner can accommodate the minimum requirements
needed to host an electronic vote. The basic setup between these two platforms is similar
and both offer free trials for you to experiment.

Finding a team:

When planning and setting up the electronic vote, you will want to assemble a team or
appoint a committee to assist you. Once again, seek out members who are experienced
with technology to manage the voting process.

Processing credentials:

There are some tasks that need to be completed before the vote. These tasks are very
similar to the credential process at in-person meetings. Since the vote will not be held
in-person, the credential process is completed prior to setting up the voting platform. The
tasks you must complete include:

● Register all voting members prior to setting up the vote. This serves two purposes:
○ It creates a list of voters to be imported into the voting system

5

https://electionbuddy.com/
https://electionrunner.com/


○ It determines if quorum is met or not based on the number of voters
registered

● Determine the number of votes each member is entitled to, most commonly known as
weighted votes. The club officer list from World Headquarters will help you assign the
number of votes to each voting member.

Registering voters:

To register voters, you will need to survey who will be attending the meeting. The club officer
list can be used to obtain the officer’s email address to distribute the survey. This
determines the number of club presidents and vice presidents education who will be in
attendance to see if quorum is met. Use a survey tool, such as Google Forms or Microsoft
Forms, to help you attain the information needed. You should include questions such as:

● Name (first and last)
● Membership number
● Club number(s) in which President/VPE is representing
● Will you be attending the meeting?
● What is your preferred email address to receive the link to vote?

The survey should be distributed to all members who are eligible to vote.

● For the District Executive Committee meetings, this includes all Division Directors,
Area Directors, the District Director, the Program Quality Director, the Club Growth
Director, the Administration Manager, the Finance Manager, the Public Relations
Manager and the Immediate Past District Director.

● For the District Council meetings, this includes all Club Presidents, Vice Presidents
Education and District Executive Committee members. However, members of the
District Executive Committee do not count toward a quorum.

Set a specific amount of time for members to register. Once the registration period has
closed, the results can be prepared. Members must attend the meeting to vote. As such,
remove anyone who cannot attend the meeting. Once voter registration has been
completed, your next steps are to:

1. Determine how many Club Presidents and Vice Presidents Education will be in
attendance. This determines if quorum is met.

2. Determine the number of votes each member is entitled to. Members holding multiple
voting positions across clubs are entitled to a maximum of two votes.

3. Download the voter import template list or format the voter information per the
instructions of the voting platform. Common fields include Name, Voter ID, Email and
Weight (number of votes). Using the survey results and club officers list, you will have
all the information to complete the import of voters.

Creating the ballots:

The voting platform takes you step-by-step through the process of creating the ballots.
Please note that if more than one agenda item is being voted on, you should create

6

https://gsuite.google.com/products/forms/
https://forms.office.com/
https://forms.office.com/


separate ballots for each item. If multiple agenda items are put onto the same ballot, the
results will not be tabulated until after all items on the ballot have been voted on. For
example, if the ballot includes both the approval of the District budget and District appointed
leaders, the results will not be posted until members have submitted their selection for both
ballots.

Providing notice:

Since the vote is conducted electronically, notifications should be sent to the voters once the
vote is launched. Part of setting this up is establishing the voting period, or when voters can
cast their ballots.

Once the ballots are created and ready to be sent to the voting members, you must
determine when to send it. It can be sent prior to the meeting or right before the first vote,
depending on what works best for your meeting.

In the event that a quorum (one-third of all Club Presidents and Vice Presidents Education)
is not met for a District Council meeting, business transacted shall be deemed as valid as if
a quorum were present if it thereafter is expressly approved by the affirmative vote of a
majority of the member clubs in the District on the basis of two (2) votes per club. The vote
and voting period will need to be set to accommodate obtaining a majority on the basis of
two votes per club.

Conducting the virtual meeting and electronic voting:

During the meeting, a team should assist with managing the virtual meeting platform and the
electronic voting platform, including the Administration Manager. As noted earlier, the
meeting should start with housekeeping guidelines so that all attendees are aware of how
the meeting will be conducted. The meeting will then proceed to each agenda item. If an
agenda item requires a vote, then the discussions and voting will take place.

The District Director or the chair of the meeting will call upon the attendees for questions
and discussion as outlined earlier. Once discussion is over, the chair can ask the attendees
to cast their vote.

Both Election Buddy and Election Runner have dashboards that report in real time and
automatically tabulate the votes as they come in (both in percentages and in number of
votes), although you may need to refresh the page occasionally. Once the voting period is
closed, the team managing the vote can manually close the vote and announce the results
before moving on to the next item. The process will repeat until all agenda items have been
addressed.

Tip: Closing each vote manually will prevent the results from being changed. The person
overseeing electronic voting should familiarize themselves with the features by practicing
with the free trial.

Source: https://www.toastmasters.org/leadership-central/district-leader-tools/district-management/virtual-meeting-and-vote

7

https://www.toastmasters.org/leadership-central/district-leader-tools/district-management/virtual-meeting-and-vote


District 52 Council Meeting Standing Rules
From TI District Administrative Bylaws, Articles IX - XI and XIII, as amended

(Not subject to approval by the District Council)

Voting District Council Composition: The District Council shall consist of the District
Executive Committee and the President and Vice President Education from each
member club in the District. These shall be the only voting members of the District
Council. The District Executive Committee is composed of the District Director,
Program Quality Director, Club Growth Director, Public Relations Manager,
Administration Manager, Finance Manager, Division Directors, Area Directors, and the
Immediate Past District Director.

Quorum: One-third of the Presidents and Vice Presidents Education from member
clubs in the District shall constitute a quorum for District Council Meetings. In the event
business is transacted at a District Council Meeting when a quorum is not present, the
action shall be deemed valid if it is expressly approved, in writing, personally, by mail,
fax, e-mail, electronic transmission or other reasonable means, by the affirmative vote
of a majority of the member  clubs in the District on the basis of two votes per club.

Proxies: Either the President or Vice President Education of a member club in good
standing may designate, in writing, an active member of the club to act as a proxy for
them at a District Council Meeting. In the event one of those officers is not in
attendance at the meeting and has not designated an active member of the club to act
as their proxy, the officer or proxy holder in attendance shall be deemed to hold the
proxy of the other and may therefore cast two votes at such meeting. The intent of this
provision is to assure that every club will be represented by two votes. No other proxies
shall be valid at a District Council  Meeting.

No Proxies are allowed at an Online Virtual Meeting.

Voting: Each member of the District Council in attendance at a Council Meeting or their
authorized proxy is entitled to one vote. Any active member who carries proxies of both
the President and Vice President Education from a member club in good standing is
entitled to two votes and any such individual member who is also entitled to a vote as a
member of the District Executive Committee is entitled to an additional vote, for a total
of three votes. All other members of the District Council shall be limited to a maximum
of two votes. The vote of a member of the District Executive Committee may not be
proxied.

Rules of Order: Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised shall be the final authority on
parliamentary procedure insofar as they do not conflict with any provision in the
District Administrative Bylaws, the Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws of Toastmasters
International, Policies and Procedures, set by the Toastmasters International Board of
Directors.

8



District 52 Council Meeting Ground Rules
Parliamentary Aids: To expedite the meeting, the Chairperson will use unanimous consent
as much as possible, especially in accepting the submittal of committee reports. Any
Council Member may object to unanimous consent by stating “objection” when the
presiding officer says, “if there are no objections” or “hearing no objections.” With any
objection, a motion will have to be made and seconded, discussed and voted. While all
points of view are entitled to be heard, that does not mean every member needs to speak.
Because of limited time for debate and discussion, members are asked to primarily make
statements that offer new information and not repeat what has already been stated. Rights
of the minority opinion are to be protected and respected even though majority rules.
Courtesy should be extended to all participants and that includes not asking redundant
questions that have previously been answered either in the delegates’ package or by other
delegates.

Credentials: Once the Credentials Table is closed at the designated time and a quorum
exists, the Credentials Table will not be reopened for late arriving members unless two
thirds of the Council Members in attendance or their proxies vote to reopen the Credentials
Table. For a virtual meeting, an RSVP to the formal invite serves as credential check-in for
the meeting and will close 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Submittal of Motions: Resolutions, motions or amendments to motions over 12 words,
excluding "I move that," shall be submitted in writing to the Chairperson immediately after
making the statement. For a virtual meeting this may be done via “chat/SMS.”

Addressing the Council: Recognition by the Chairperson is required before a person
addresses the District Council. During virtual meetings, individuals shall be muted unless
delivering a report or recognized by the chair and unmuted. To address the District Council,
an individual must address the Chairperson and wait for acknowledgment by the
Chairperson. For a virtual meeting, an individual will address the Chairperson through the
“raise hand” or “chat” feature and must be recognized by the chair and unmuted before
addressing the District Council. Once acknowledged, the individual should state their
name, club name, club number, District Council role, and then succinctly state the
business. Without recognition, comments will not be part of the official record.

Business Time Limits and Guidelines for Participation: There will be limited debate on
items of business. Each individual shall have a maximum of one minute to address the
question. Council Members or their proxies holding ballots have the right to debate before
members without ballots. The maximum time for discussing or debating any particular
motion, including its amendments, shall be ten minutes. Unless two-thirds majority of
Council Members vote in favor of any motion to change the time limits for debate, the
Council will immediately vote on the pending question if the ten minute limit is reached. Any
Toastmaster in good standing may voice their opinion on any question of business, but may
not make any motion nor vote on any business unless they are a Council Member or carry
a proxy of a Council Member. During the Annual Business Meeting, each district officer
candidate, including any floor candidate, is entitled to a two minute speech after
nominations are closed and prior to election of the respective officer position. At the
discretion of the Chairperson, candidate speeches may be suspended for uncontested
positions (cases in which only one candidate has been nominated). Speeches by
candidates are delivered in alphabetical order of the candidate’s last name, by office,
beginning with the highest contested office. Each speech shall be delivered by the
candidate, if present. If the candidate is absent and has consented to the nomination and
signed the Officer Agreement and Release Statement, the candidate’s representative may
give the speech. No other speeches, demonstrations or other activities related to the
election of officers are allowed during the Council Meeting.

9



Announcements: The Chairperson should be informed of any intentions to make
announcements before the start of the District Council Meeting.

From TI District Administrative Bylaws, Articles IX - XI and XIII, as amended

(Not subject to approval by the District Council)

Voting District Council Composition: The District Council shall consist of the
District Executive Committee and the President and Vice President Education
from each member club in the District. These shall be the only voting members of
the District Council. The District Executive Committee is composed of the District
Director, Program Quality Director, Club Growth Director, Public Relations
Manager, Administration Manager, Finance Manager, Division Directors, Area
Directors, and the Immediate Past District Director.

Quorum: One-third of the Presidents and Vice Presidents Education from member
clubs in the District shall constitute a quorum for District Council Meetings. In the
event business is transacted at a District Council Meeting when a quorum is not
present, the action shall be deemed valid if it is expressly approved, in writing,
personally, by mail, fax, e-mail, electronic transmission or other reasonable
means, by the affirmative vote of a majority of the member clubs in the District on
the basis of two votes per club.

Proxies: Either the President or Vice President Education of a member club in
good standing may designate, in writing, an active member of the club to act as a
proxy for them at a District Council Meeting. In the event one of those officers is
not in attendance at the meeting and has not designated an active member of the
club to act as their proxy, the officer or proxy holder in attendance shall be
deemed to hold the proxy of the other and may therefore cast two votes at such
meeting. The intent of this provision is to assure that every club will be
represented by two votes. No other proxies shall be valid at a District Council
Meeting.

Voting: Each member of the District Council in attendance at a Council Meeting or
their authorized proxy is entitled to one vote. Any active member who carries
proxies of both the President and Vice President Education from a member club in
good standing is entitled to two votes and any such individual member who is also
entitled to a vote as a member of the District Executive Committee is entitled to an
additional vote, for a total of three votes. All other members of the District
Council shall be limited to a maximum of two votes. The vote of a member of the
District Executive Committee may not be proxied.

Rules of Order: Robert’s Rules of Order Newly Revised shall be the final
authority on parliamentary procedure insofar as they do not conflict with any
provision in the District Administrative Bylaws, the Articles of Incorporation or
Bylaws of Toastmasters International, Policies and Procedures, set by the
Toastmasters International Board of Directors.

10



Credentials Committee Report | District 52 Toastmasters

Credentials Committee Report

Clubs Eligible X 2                                            = ______________

Quorum (1/3 of Clubs Eligible X 2)                =             ______________

Presidents and Vice Presidents Education Represented   =   ______________

District Executive Committee Members Represented       =    ______________

Total Ballots Available =     ______________

Simple Majority (50% of the Total Ballots Available + 1)   =   ______________

11



 Voting Information | District 52 Toastmasters

1. Election Buddy Representative will be on the Zoom Meeting with us for support.

2. We will be using the voting system to vote for the Alignment and any CONTESTED
positions.

3. Early in the Business Meeting, Delegates will do a practice vote. At that time,
you will receive a text and email from invitations@mail.electionbuddy.com with
a link to access the voting platform. Check your spam/junk folder if you don’t
receive it.

4. Click the link that was emailed or texted to you and sign in using the Access Key
and Passwords given to you in the email or text. The Access Key is your MEMBER
NUMBER. The representative will provide support with any issues.

5. This will bring you to the voting screen for the first vote. Make your selection
and Click Verify Your Selection. Confirm your choice and click Submit Ballot.
IMPORTANT: DO NOT CLOSE THE SCREEN AFTER CLICKING SUBMIT
BALLOT.

6. You will be given 3 mins to cast your vote. After the vote, The results will be shown
on screen.

** IF YOU ACCIDENTALLY CLOSE THE BROWSER WINDOW, YOU CAN GET BACK
INTO THE VOTING SCREEN BY GOING HERE:
https://secure.electionbuddy.com/m/d52 **

12

https://secure.electionbuddy.com/m/d52


Voting Instructions | District 52 Toastmasters

1. Voters will have received an email from “Toastmasters District 52” This email will
include a link that your voters will use to take them to the login page and their
access key and password. If they have a text message on file they may also
receive a text.
Your voters will click on the links provided.

2. On the login page, enter the voter will enter their access key and password
exactly as depicted on the notice. Successful entry of your credentials will bring
them to the ballot for your first vote.

3. The voter will read the ballot carefully and follow the instructions provided on the
ballot to vote on the item. After they have made your selections, they will select
the “Continue” button at the bottom of the ballot.

4. They will be brought to a page where you can review the choices they made on
the previous page. They will confirm their choice is correct and then select the
“Submit” button. Or, if they accidentally selected the wrong option they can go
back and edit their ballot.

5. They will then be brought to the “Thank You!” page. This page includes your
confirmation code for this vote. At the bottom of the page is an orange “Next
Vote” button. The voter will select this button.

6. The “Next Vote” button will take them to the meeting page. This meeting page will
be blank until the next vote goes live. Do not close this web page or navigate
away from it.

7. Once the next vote goes live, a new button will appear on the meeting page. The
voter will select this button to proceed through the voting process for the next
vote, and repeat steps 3 through 6 until all voting has been completed.

8. If the voter gets out of the voting flow (i.e. by closing their browser or needing to
use a different device) they can go to the following link:
https://secure.electionbuddy.com/m/d52

The above link will return them to the flow of voting and the next vote will appear
when ready.

13

https://secure.electionbuddy.com/m/d52


Previous Meeting Minutes | District 52 Toastmasters

District 52 September Business Meeting
09/11/2021 - Meeting Minutes

In Attendance
Lawrence Quesada, DTM - District Director
Rose Abbott, DTM - Program Quality Director
William Guthrie, DTM - Club Growth Director
Alex Casteleiro - Public Relations Manager
Anca Enache - Administration Manager
Catherine Ghaffari - Finance Manager
Circe Denyer - Immediate Past District Director

Agenda

● Call to Order and Welcome
○ District Director Lawrence Quesada, DTM

❖ Minute of silence in the memory of those fallen on 9/11/2001 and our
founder Ralph Smedley who passed away on 9/11/1965
❖ Introduction of the District officers
❖ Introduction of the representative from the election software - Jesus from
ElectionBuddy

● Reading of the District Mission
○ John Murray, DTM

● Inspiration
○ Greg Scott, DTM, PID, Presidential Citation Recipient

● Voting Procedures
○ Parliamentarian: Imtiaz Ahmed, DTM, PDG-79, D-20, Presidential Citation
Recipient

14



Previous Meeting Minutes | District 52 Toastmasters

❖ In online voting no proxies are permitted
❖ Only members who registered can vote

● Credentials Committee Report
○ Gary Wapnitski, DTM, IPDD-D119
○ Lance Webster, DTM, PDD

● Approval of Meeting Minutes
○ District Director Lawrence Quesada, DTM

❖ A copy of the minutes for the May 13th 2021 meeting was sent via email
prior to today’s meeting (it was also made available on the district’s website).
❖ No objections were raised, the minutes have been approved.

● Year-end Audit Report
○ District Director Lawrence Quesada, DTM

❖ A copy of the audit report of the year ending June 30 2021 has been
made available on the website and also sent via email prior to tonight’s meeting.
❖ No objections were raised, the audit report has been adopted.

● Club Growth Director Report
○ William Guthrie, DTM

❖ A copy of the report was sent via email prior to tonight’s meeting.

● Program Quality Director Report
○ Rose Abbott, DTM

❖ A copy of the report was sent via email prior to tonight’s meeting.

● District Director Report
○ Lawrence Quesada, DTM
❖ A copy of the report was sent via email prior to tonight’s meeting.

● Voting Items:

○ Appointment of Leaders
■ District Director Lawrence Quesada, DTM

15



Previous Meeting Minutes | District 52 Toastmasters

➔ Leaders listed on page 19 of the meeting package. They
all have been approved by the District Executive Committee on
8/27/2021 (unanimous vote)
➔ IPDD Circe Denyer moved the motion to exclude the PR
Manager Alex Casteleiro from the slate and approve him
separately. Maricia Bush seconded. The proposed motion is out of
order because the amendment has not been submitted one week
prior to this meeting to the District Director and the Administration
Manager
➔ District Director Lawrence Quesada requested for a motion
for the approval of the ballots. John Murray, VPE Club #8605,
made the motion. Ruchin Gupta, Division C Director, seconded.No
discussion.
➔ Jesus from Election Buddy opened the voting
➔ The appointed officers have been approved

○ New Club Updates
■ District Director Lawrence Quesada, DTM

❖ A copy of the report was sent via email prior to tonight’s meeting.

➔ 2 New clubs chartered (7906528 Area B23 and 7895410
Area E51)
➔ District Director Lawrence Quesada requested for a motion
for the approval of the new clubs. Tom Iland VPE #4407551
moved to approve the clubs as stated. John Murray, VPE Club
#8605 seconded. No discussion.
➔ Jesus from Election Buddy opened the voting
➔ The new clubs have been approved

○ District Budget 2021-2022
■ Finance Manager Catherine Ghaffari, PM5

❖ A copy of the report was sent via email prior to tonight’s meeting.

➔ District Director Lawrence Quesada requested for a motion
for the approval of the proposed budget. Sandra H, President of
NoHo Toastmasters, set the motion. John Murray, VPE Club
#8605 seconded. No discussion.
➔ Jesus from Election Buddy opened the voting
➔ The proposed budget has been approved

● Next Meeting
○ Business Meeting: May 13-14, 2022

16



District Director | District 52 Toastmasters Report

It is a great honor and pleasure to serve you as your District Director. I am
humbled by your confidence in me and the opportunity it has provided.

This term, we’ve Recognized all for their hard work and talents. We’ve
encouraged everyone to take the lead, be better speakers, communicators, and
leaders by taking on responsibilities. Take advantage of the benefits of
Toastmasters. Toastmasters has always been, and will always be the safest
place to grow, practice and thrive.

We have set our goals by growing new clubs, growing our membership, and
helping our members achieve personal goals through the Toastmasters program.
The leadership team has strived to support you in your goals. More importantly,
we want you to use the  skills acquired in Toastmasters to help them in their
professions and personal lives. Transfer these skills that benefit us, so they may
benefit others.

This year has also brought a lot of challenges. The loss of clubs and
memberships as we deal with uncertainty. We enter another year of the
pandemic and spend most of our times meeting via Zoom, which at times can be
exhausting.

Yes, with all these challenges, I still am hopeful for what the future of
Toastmasters holds. Toastmasters works! I am grateful that you continue to be
part of Toastmasters as we continue to have fun and grow.

I now ask you, let us continue to invite friends, colleagues and loved ones into
Toastmasters. Continue to build new clubs and bring in new members. Finish
your Pathways educational goals.

Lastly, our goal as a district is to be Smedley’s Distinguished. We still have time.
Together, we can make this happen!

We can do this by adding one new club per area,  and having every club brings in
5 new members. Spread the word of Toastmasters so individuals and
organizations  can gain the benefits of Toastmasters. Continue to strive to be
better, to be excellent. In the process, you become a better speaker,
communicator, and leader. Our growth relies on each other. In the process, let us
not forget to enjoy what we do.

17



The success and survival of Toastmasters all depends on us, the clubs we build,
the growth of our members and excellence we provide. Help us continue on this
path and remember our district mission -- ”We build New Clubs and Support all
Clubs in Achieving Excellence”

I thank the entire Leadership Team and every one of our members as we
continue to be of service.

To your continued success,

Lawrence Quesada, DTM
District 52 Director 2021-2022

18



Program Quality Director | District 52 Toastmasters Report

D52 Trio Training
1. Trio attended round-one TMI District Leader Training (DLT) sessions in August 2021
and round-two DLT training sessions in January 2022. Training focused on leadership
development topics and totaled of 20 hours of training.
2. Trio attended Region 2 Peer (DD, PQD, CGG) calls monthly. Each session focused
on district leadership topics.
3. I attended 4 Master Mind training sessions hosted by Toastmasters International
Directors and Regional Advisors.
4. I attended TMI Contest and Finance specific training sessions facilitated by TMI
training staff.

District Training
1. Area Director training held on September 31, 21 - 100% trained
2. Division Directors training held on August 30, 2021 – 100% trained
3. Marc Richards conducted monthly Free Toast Host trainings
4. Tami Takahashi hosted Club Excellence Workshop “A Full Meeting Every Time”
5. Train the Trainer workshop for TLI facilitators – February 2022
6. Judges training facilitated by William Tappin and Contest training facilitated 3
training sessions and recorded a video resource for District 52 web page in February
2022.
7. Curated new web page for Speech contests providing training materials, resources,
and guide.

Club Officer Training
1. D52 club officer training results July 2021-April 2022.

a. 85% of club officers trained
b. 30 clubs achieved 100% officer training
c. 74% of clubs had at least 4 officers trained

2. Planned and executed D52 Toastmasters Leadership Institute (TLI) in January
2022with 230 attendees on Zoom
3. Conducted two rounds of make-up club officer training (COT) sessions.

a. Lance Webster, Anita Kugler, Paul Reyes, and Alex Casteleiro facilitated
COT training sessions first round in July & August of 2021.
b. Lance Webster and I facilitated 10 round two COT training sessions.

4. Wrote new training materials for all officers used at TLI & second round COT
training sessions. Focused on quality clubs, Distinguished Club Plan, membership
retention and building.

Distinguished Club Status
Division Area Club Name Status

B 21 Heart Filled Toastmasters Distinguished

E 52 Water and Power Toastmasters Distinguished

F 63 Toastmasters 4 Writers Distinguished

A 10 Mindful Communicators Presidents

D 42 Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club Presidents

E 53 Successmasters Toastmasters Club Presidents

19



F 62 Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale Presidents

A 10 Warner Center Toastmasters Select

A 11 Westlake Bank of America Toastmasters Select

B 22 Neuro Orators Toastmasters Club Select

F 61 Burbank Toastmasters Select

Education Awards
Congratulation’s members who collectively earned 366 Education Award Completions Pathways
Levels 1-5 as of April 23, 2022. Detailed reports are included later in this report.
Area Visit Reports Status
May 32 – Submissions for Round 2 as of

Other 2021-2022 Activities
1. Trio interviewed international candidates in first quarter total
2. Attended TMI Annual Conference.
3. Contributed to D52 Strategic plan
4. Attended monthly D52 District Council Meetings
5. Produced 4 D52 Videos for the district posted to social media channels
6. Submitted 10 monthly PQD blogpost for D52 web page
7. Plan & oversee execution of D52 Conference and Speech Contests April – May 2022
8. Provided D52 web content revision report to PRM and web master to implement changes
9. Advisor on D52 corporate club reinstatements AEG, Treetalk, Logix, Crystal Club and LA
Care clubs
10. Countless coaching via phone. Answered countless email questions from all levels.

20



D52 Dashboard

Fellow Toastmasters, it is an honor to serve District 52. My primary focus is to empower leaders
to bring excellent club experience and bring valuable programming to our members. Training
and providing educational opportunities and resources to our leadership. I am proud of our
district leadership team and look forward to continued success in the next term.

Below are detailed reports showing club and member achievements. Let’s GET
DISTINGUISHED and finish strong!

21



D52 Member Education Awards
Triple Crown Awards as of April 23, 2022

Member Count Award

00648597 - Name unavailable 4 PM2 , PM3 , PM4 , PM1

00704923 - Name unavailable 4 MS1 , MS2 , MS3 , MS4

00809402 - Name unavailable 3 VC3 , VC4 , VC2

04584117 - Name unavailable 4 PM1 , PM4 , PM2 , PM3

06116705 - Name unavailable 3 IP5 , IP3 , IP4

07791530 - Name unavailable 3 MS4 , MS2 , MS3

07797817 - Name unavailable 3 VC5 , PM1 , VC4

Au, Pamela T. 3 IP3 , MS1 , IP4

Bleau, Michael R 3 EC3 , EC4 , EC5

Casteleiro, Alex 3 PM3 , PM4 , PM5

Chen, Joseph 3 PM3 , PM4 , PM5

Cogan, Don Steven 3 PI4 , IP3 , IP4

Cota-Kumagai, Linda M. 6 EH5 , VC5 , VC4 , PM2 , PM1 , PWMENTORPGM

Damian, Guadalupe 3 DL3 , DL4 , DL5

De Bond, Darryl 3 DL3 , DL5 , DL4

Evans, Elia R. 3 EC1 , DL5 , EC2

Field, Peter Ray 4 DL5 , DL4 , EC1 , EC2

Fleschler, Holly K. 5 EH2 , VC5 , EH4 , VC4 , SR3

Freeman, William Leny 3 PM1 , PM3 , PM2

Gupta, Ruchin 3 IP1 , IP3 , IP2

Iland, Thomas William 4 VC3 , VC4 , VC5 , MS1

Kearney, James J. 4 PI4 , TC3 , MS4 , MS5

Kelm, Andrew 3 PM3 , PM1 , PM2

Mallette, Linnaea P. 5 PM2 , PM3 , EH3 , EH4 , EH5

Mandoky, Joe 6 PM5 , EH1 , EH2 , EH3 , EH4 , EH5

McGuinness, John B 3 EH1 , EH2 , EH3

McKnight, E.P. 3 PM1 , PM2 , PM3

Murray, John 4 EH2 , EH3 , EH4 , EH5

Perez, Bartholomew 3 EH1 , PI4 , MS1

22

http://reports.toastmasters.org/reports/dprReports.cfm?r=19&d=52&s=Member&sortOrder=1
http://reports.toastmasters.org/reports/dprReports.cfm?r=19&d=52&s=Count&sortOrder=1
http://reports.toastmasters.org/reports/dprReports.cfm?r=19&d=52&s=Award&sortOrder=1


Perez, Debora R. 4 PM4 , PM5 , EC1 , EC2

Quesada, Lawrence T. 6 IP1 , IP2 , PM3 , TC1 , TC2 , TC3

Ramseyer, Al 3 PM1 , PM2 , PM3

Reeves, Merlyn Irene 3 MS5 , PWMENTORPGM , MS4

Rowe, Chris J. 3 EC3 , EC2 , EH4

Santos-Robbins, Engie 3 EH5 , PM4 , PM3

Srinivasan, Karthik 6 EH1 , PM4 , PM5 , EH4 , EH2 , EH3

Sweet, Wendy Suzanne 3 IP1 , IP2 , IP3

Tappin, William H 3 MS1 , MS2 , MS3

Turtle, Olwen M. 3 PM1 , PM2 , IP5

Vallala, Roopali 3 PM4 , PM5 , LD1

Walsh, Nancy 3 SR1 , SR2 , SR3

Wiscarson, Kristine 3 PM2 , PM3 , DL5

Level Completions as of April 23, 2022

Div. Are
a

Level
Completion

Date Member Name Club Name

A 10 VC4 07/20/2021 Fleschler, Holly K. Mindful Communicators

A 10 EH4 01/27/2022 Fleschler, Holly K. Mindful Communicators

A 10 SR3 02/15/2022 Fleschler, Holly K. Mindful Communicators

A 10 PM5 08/26/2021 Perez, Debora R. Mindful Communicators

A 10 EC1 08/26/2021 07879509 - Name unavailable Mindful Communicators

A 10 PI2 08/15/2021 07852851 - Name unavailable Mindful Communicators

A 10 PM1 03/23/2022 07944415 - Name unavailable Mindful Communicators

A 10 PM3 01/11/2022 Lu, Chunfang Mindful Communicators

A 10 VC5 08/02/2021 Fleschler, Holly K. Mindful Communicators

A 10 PM1 08/02/2021 05975360 - Name unavailable Mindful Communicators

A 10 PM2 09/04/2021 Lu, Chunfang Mindful Communicators

A 10 PM4 07/11/2021 Perez, Debora R. Mindful Communicators

A 10 EH2 07/11/2021 Fleschler, Holly K. Mindful Communicators

A 10 EC1 10/21/2021 Perez, Debora R. Mindful Communicators

A 10 EC2 10/21/2021 Perez, Debora R. Mindful Communicators

A 10 MS1 10/07/2021 Ballantine, David Mindful Communicators

23



A 12 PM2 08/11/2021 Ozen, Mery T. Health Net Toastmasters (HNTM)

A 12 IP2 12/16/2021 Russell, Devon Health Net Toastmasters (HNTM)

A 12 EC2 10/21/2021 Atwood, Paco-Michelle I Health Net Toastmasters (HNTM)

A 12 PM3 04/20/2022 Ozen, Mery T. Health Net Toastmasters (HNTM)

A 10 IP2 12/06/2021 Anderson, William A. Warner Center Toastmasters

A 10 EH2 03/11/2022 Goldhammer, Sharon Warner Center Toastmasters

A 10 SR2 04/09/2022 Graves, Gene L. Warner Center Toastmasters

A 10 PM1 04/21/2022 Fernando, Nadeesha Warner Center Toastmasters

A 10 EH5 03/31/2022 Murray, John Warner Center Toastmasters

A 10 EH3 11/02/2021 Murray, John Warner Center Toastmasters

A 10 EH4 11/02/2021 Murray, John Warner Center Toastmasters

A 10 EH2 11/02/2021 Murray, John Warner Center Toastmasters

A 13 PM2 07/13/2021 Garcia, Rachel Valley Stars Toastmasters

A 13 LD1 09/17/2021 Hornstein, Steve H. Valley Stars Toastmasters

A 13 SR3 09/17/2021 Bertain-Todorovic, Suzanne Valley Stars Toastmasters

A 13 PM2 09/17/2021 McKnight, E.P. Valley Stars Toastmasters

A 13 DL1 09/17/2021 Thomas, Kesha Valley Stars Toastmasters

A 13 IP1 09/17/2021 Mohr, Marc Valley Stars Toastmasters

A 13 IP3 03/15/2022 Dutt, Arti Valley Stars Toastmasters

A 13 PM1 10/19/2021 Reino, Joao L. Valley Stars Toastmasters

A 13 PM3 02/11/2022 McKnight, E.P. Valley Stars Toastmasters

A 13 PM3 02/11/2022 Garcia, Rachel Valley Stars Toastmasters

A 13 PM2 02/17/2022 Tzvetkova, Neviana Valley Stars Toastmasters

A 13 PM1 08/02/2021 McKnight, E.P. Valley Stars Toastmasters

A 13 IP2 08/11/2021 Dutt, Arti Valley Stars Toastmasters

A 13 SR4 03/15/2022 Bertain-Todorovic, Suzanne Valley Stars Toastmasters

A 11 DL4 07/27/2021 06938539 - Name unavailable Malibu Toastmasters

A 11 PM1 07/27/2021 Watkins, Ashley Rachone Malibu Toastmasters

A 11 DL5 09/24/2021 06938539 - Name unavailable Malibu Toastmasters

A 12 MS1 02/14/2022 00704923 - Name unavailable Dynamic Speakers of Northridge

A 12 MS2 02/14/2022 00704923 - Name unavailable Dynamic Speakers of Northridge

A 12 MS3 02/14/2022 00704923 - Name unavailable Dynamic Speakers of Northridge

A 12 MS4 03/14/2022 00704923 - Name unavailable Dynamic Speakers of Northridge

A 11 PM2 07/01/2021 Hanson, David M. Westlake Bank of America Toastmasters

24



A 11 EH2 01/18/2022 Srinivasan, Karthik Westlake Bank of America Toastmasters

A 11 EC2 01/18/2022 Choi, Annie K. Westlake Bank of America Toastmasters

A 11 EC1 08/18/2021 07829523 - Name unavailable Westlake Bank of America Toastmasters

A 11 EH1 11/04/2021 Srinivasan, Karthik Westlake Bank of America Toastmasters

A 11 PM2 07/29/2021 Albert, Christine Westlake Bank of America Toastmasters

A 11 EH3 02/23/2022 Srinivasan, Karthik Westlake Bank of America Toastmasters

A 11 PM3 03/09/2022 Albert, Christine Westlake Bank of America Toastmasters

A 11 PM4 08/12/2021 Srinivasan, Karthik Westlake Bank of America Toastmasters

A 11 EH4 03/04/2022 Srinivasan, Karthik Westlake Bank of America Toastmasters

A 11 PM5 08/25/2021 Srinivasan, Karthik Westlake Bank of America Toastmasters

A 13 PWMENTORPG
M

01/11/2022 Higgins, Daniel Challengers Toastmasters

A 13 EC3 10/12/2021 Bleau, Michael R Challengers Toastmasters

A 13 EC4 10/12/2021 Bleau, Michael R Challengers Toastmasters

A 13 EC5 10/12/2021 Bleau, Michael R Challengers Toastmasters

A 13 TC5 03/23/2022 Higgins, Daniel Challengers Toastmasters

A 11 SR3 03/29/2022 Walsh, Nancy Calabasas Toastmasters

A 11 PM1 03/29/2022 Zesut, Sally Calabasas Toastmasters

A 11 SR1 03/29/2022 Walsh, Nancy Calabasas Toastmasters

A 11 SR2 03/29/2022 Walsh, Nancy Calabasas Toastmasters

B 22 EH4 07/24/2021 Mallette, Linnaea P. Daybreak SCV Speakers

B 22 EH5 07/24/2021 Mallette, Linnaea P. Daybreak SCV Speakers

B 22 PM2 07/24/2021 Mallette, Linnaea P. Daybreak SCV Speakers

B 22 PM3 07/24/2021 Mallette, Linnaea P. Daybreak SCV Speakers

B 22 EH3 07/24/2021 Mallette, Linnaea P. Daybreak SCV Speakers

B 21 TC1 09/27/2021 McKiernan, Kim Virtual Supper Club

B 21 EH1 01/16/2022 Lyons, Kathy J. Virtual Supper Club

B 21 PM2 01/16/2022 03452154 - Name unavailable Virtual Supper Club

B 21 VC4 07/02/2021 Waters, Michelle Ann Heart Filled Toastmasters

B 21 IP1 10/24/2021 Quesada, Lawrence T. Heart Filled Toastmasters

B 21 IP2 10/24/2021 Quesada, Lawrence T. Heart Filled Toastmasters

B 21 PM3 01/23/2022 Casteleiro, Alex Heart Filled Toastmasters

B 21 PM4 01/23/2022 Casteleiro, Alex Heart Filled Toastmasters

B 21 PM5 01/23/2022 Casteleiro, Alex Heart Filled Toastmasters

25



B 21 MS3 07/01/2021 05282201 - Name unavailable Heart Filled Toastmasters

B 21 VC5 10/22/2021 Waters, Michelle Ann Heart Filled Toastmasters

B 21 MS1 11/19/2021 06981513 - Name unavailable Heart Filled Toastmasters

B 21 PM3 11/19/2021 07711377 - Name unavailable Heart Filled Toastmasters

B 21 EH1 11/27/2021 07711377 - Name unavailable Heart Filled Toastmasters

B 21 IP3 01/09/2022 Cogan, Don Steven BarneStorming Toastmasters

B 21 IP4 01/09/2022 Cogan, Don Steven BarneStorming Toastmasters

B 21 PM3 08/15/2021 07746284 - Name unavailable BarneStorming Toastmasters

B 21 PI4 07/26/2021 Cogan, Don Steven BarneStorming Toastmasters

B 21 IP1 08/04/2021 Sweet, Wendy Suzanne BarneStorming Toastmasters

B 21 IP2 08/04/2021 Sweet, Wendy Suzanne BarneStorming Toastmasters

B 21 IP3 08/04/2021 Sweet, Wendy Suzanne BarneStorming Toastmasters

B 22 DL4 08/26/2021 Kellerman, Nicholas Neuro Orators Toastmasters Club

B 22 PI4 08/12/2021 Kearney, James J. Neuro Orators Toastmasters Club

B 22 TC3 08/12/2021 Kearney, James J. Neuro Orators Toastmasters Club

B 22 IP4 09/09/2021 06825132 - Name unavailable Neuro Orators Toastmasters Club

B 22 DL2 10/08/2021 Bailey, Kaylan Neuro Orators Toastmasters Club

B 22 PM2 03/30/2022 04584117 - Name unavailable Neuro Orators Toastmasters Club

B 22 PM3 03/30/2022 04584117 - Name unavailable Neuro Orators Toastmasters Club

B 22 PM5 08/19/2021 Chen, Joseph Neuro Orators Toastmasters Club

B 22 PM4 04/13/2022 04584117 - Name unavailable Neuro Orators Toastmasters Club

B 22 EH1 03/31/2022 Kellerman, Nicholas Neuro Orators Toastmasters Club

B 22 PM3 07/02/2021 Chen, Joseph Neuro Orators Toastmasters Club

B 22 PM4 07/16/2021 Chen, Joseph Neuro Orators Toastmasters Club

B 22 PM1 02/11/2022 04584117 - Name unavailable Neuro Orators Toastmasters Club

B 21 DL5 02/24/2022 Wiscarson, Kristine Outliers Toastmasters Club

B 21 PM1 03/09/2022 07797817 - Name unavailable Outliers Toastmasters Club

B 21 PWMENTORPG
M

04/22/2022 Reeves, Merlyn Irene Outliers Toastmasters Club

B 21 MS1 03/06/2022 Iland, Thomas William Outliers Toastmasters Club

B 21 IP1 09/22/2021 VALDIVIA, KENNETH GUSTAVO Outliers Toastmasters Club

B 21 IP2 03/10/2022 VALDIVIA, KENNETH GUSTAVO Outliers Toastmasters Club

B 21 MS5 03/10/2022 Reeves, Merlyn Irene Outliers Toastmasters Club

B 21 PM1 09/30/2021 Smalley, Matthew Dennis Outliers Toastmasters Club

26



B 21 VC5 10/14/2021 07797817 - Name unavailable Outliers Toastmasters Club

B 21 PM2 11/18/2021 Wiscarson, Kristine Outliers Toastmasters Club

B 21 PM3 11/18/2021 Wiscarson, Kristine Outliers Toastmasters Club

B 21 MS4 12/02/2021 Reeves, Merlyn Irene Outliers Toastmasters Club

B 21 VC4 10/14/2021 07797817 - Name unavailable Outliers Toastmasters Club

B 22 IP4 12/22/2021 Au, Pamela T. Santa Clarita Toastmasters

B 22 PM1 12/22/2021 Kadali, Lalitha Santa Clarita Toastmasters

B 22 MS1 12/22/2021 Au, Pamela T. Santa Clarita Toastmasters

B 22 IP3 10/15/2021 Au, Pamela T. Santa Clarita Toastmasters

B 22 MS5 08/12/2021 Kearney, James J. Santa Clarita Toastmasters

B 22 MS4 08/12/2021 Kearney, James J. Santa Clarita Toastmasters

B 22 PM2 04/05/2022 Kadali, Lalitha Santa Clarita Toastmasters

B 20 PM1 08/26/2021 Freeman, William Leny Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 PM3 02/06/2022 Freeman, William Leny Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 EC3 12/30/2021 Rowe, Chris J. Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 PM5 11/01/2021 Mandoky, Joe Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 EH4 11/29/2021 Rowe, Chris J. Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 IP5 03/14/2022 Rowe, Lallah Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 PM4 10/04/2021 Rowe, Lallah Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 EH3 03/14/2022 Mandoky, Joe Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 EH4 03/14/2022 Mandoky, Joe Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 EH5 03/14/2022 Mandoky, Joe Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 EH2 03/14/2022 Mandoky, Joe Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 MS2 03/14/2022 Stewart, Susan Bishop Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 PM4 09/02/2021 02195221 - Name unavailable Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 PM5 09/02/2021 02195221 - Name unavailable Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 EC2 09/02/2021 Rowe, Chris J. Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 MS1 01/03/2022 Stewart, Susan Bishop Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 PM2 01/17/2022 Freeman, William Leny Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 20 EH1 01/17/2022 Mandoky, Joe Foothills Community Toastmasters Club

B 23 DL5 12/08/2021 Damian, Guadalupe Valencia Toastmasters Club

B 23 DL3 09/21/2021 Damian, Guadalupe Valencia Toastmasters Club

B 23 DL4 09/21/2021 Damian, Guadalupe Valencia Toastmasters Club

B 21 MS2 08/27/2021 Nguyen, Pamela D Cosmopolitan Tech Club

27



B 21 MS1 10/24/2021 Hovsepian, Bruno Cosmopolitan Tech Club

B 21 PM1 10/24/2021 Hovsepian, John Pierre Cosmopolitan Tech Club

B 21 MS2 10/24/2021 Hovsepian, Bruno Cosmopolitan Tech Club

B 21 PM2 10/24/2021 Hovsepian, John Pierre Cosmopolitan Tech Club

B 21 LD5 07/24/2021 Pena, Enrico D. Cosmopolitan Tech Club

B 21 PM3 08/12/2021 Khouja, Thouraia Cosmopolitan Tech Club

B 21 PM3 07/30/2021 Quesada, Lawrence T. Cosmopolitan Tech Club

B 21 PM5 07/01/2021 07311245 - Name unavailable Cosmopolitan Tech Club

B 21 MS1 07/01/2021 Nguyen, Pamela D Cosmopolitan Tech Club

B 21 IP3 10/04/2021 Packard, Jennifer L Cosmopolitan Tech Club

B 21 TC1 10/23/2021 Quesada, Lawrence T. Cosmopolitan Tech Club

B 21 TC2 10/23/2021 Quesada, Lawrence T. Cosmopolitan Tech Club

B 21 TC3 10/23/2021 Quesada, Lawrence T. Cosmopolitan Tech Club

C 32 IP1 12/06/2021 Tang, Genevieve "Nikki" Studio City Speakers

C 32 LD4 08/09/2021 Grant, Colleen Studio City Speakers

C 32 EH1 08/09/2021 Eckler, Phyllis Studio City Speakers

C 32 LD1 04/03/2022 Engel, Monica Lynn Studio City Speakers

C 32 DL2 01/21/2022 Barton, Leslie Studio City Speakers

C 32 TC1 01/21/2022 Grant, Colleen Studio City Speakers

C 32 TC1 01/15/2022 Speech, Natalie J. Imagination at NBC Universal Toastmasters Club

C 32 PI1 01/15/2022 Johnson, Anita J. Imagination at NBC Universal Toastmasters Club

C 32 PWMENTORPG
M

01/15/2022 Johnson, Anita J. Imagination at NBC Universal Toastmasters Club

C 32 PWMENTORPG
M

01/15/2022 Beller, Austin Charles Imagination at NBC Universal Toastmasters Club

C 32 VC1 01/15/2022 Schweidenback, Brian Imagination at NBC Universal Toastmasters Club

C 32 PM1 01/15/2022 Jericho, Deidre Imagination at NBC Universal Toastmasters Club

C 32 IP1 01/15/2022 Nguyen, Janette Imagination at NBC Universal Toastmasters Club

C 32 DL1 01/15/2022 Nguyen, Janette Imagination at NBC Universal Toastmasters Club

C 32 LD1 01/15/2022 O'Connell, Joan-Carol Imagination at NBC Universal Toastmasters Club

C 32 VC1 01/15/2022 Montoya, Matthew Daniel Imagination at NBC Universal Toastmasters Club

C 32 MS1 01/15/2022 Montoya, Matthew Daniel Imagination at NBC Universal Toastmasters Club

C 32 PWMENTORPG
M

01/15/2022 Speech, Natalie J. Imagination at NBC Universal Toastmasters Club

C 32 DL1 01/15/2022 Humphries, Sandra Imagination at NBC Universal Toastmasters Club

28



C 32 LD1 01/15/2022 Humphries, Sandra Imagination at NBC Universal Toastmasters Club

C 32 TC5 07/14/2021 Beller, Austin Charles Imagination at NBC Universal Toastmasters Club

C 30 MS3 09/20/2021 02893890 - Name unavailable Gettin' Toasty #147

C 30 MS2 09/20/2021 07791530 - Name unavailable Gettin' Toasty #147

C 30 MS3 09/20/2021 07791530 - Name unavailable Gettin' Toasty #147

C 30 EH1 12/23/2021 Wessler, Judith K. Gettin' Toasty #147

C 30 PM1 03/17/2022 03437314 - Name unavailable Gettin' Toasty #147

C 30 MS4 02/09/2022 07791530 - Name unavailable Gettin' Toasty #147

C 30 PM1 03/30/2022 05270892 - Name unavailable Gettin' Toasty #147

C 30 PM2 01/22/2022 Nord, Blake Edward Gettin' Toasty #147

C 33 PM2 01/08/2022 ESPINOLA, ANDRES Improv Toastmasters

C 33 VC5 01/27/2022 Iland, Thomas William Improv Toastmasters

C 33 PM1 08/31/2021 ESPINOLA, ANDRES Improv Toastmasters

C 33 VC3 07/15/2021 Iland, Thomas William Improv Toastmasters

C 33 VC4 09/22/2021 Iland, Thomas William Improv Toastmasters

C 32 EH5 02/03/2022 Santos-Robbins, Engie PDT Personal Development Toastmasters

C 33 VC4 07/12/2021 Cota-Kumagai, Linda M. Talkmasters Toastmasters

C 33 PI5 10/19/2021 Pena, Enrico D. Talkmasters Toastmasters

C 30 VC3 11/16/2021 Sabnani, Manisha S. Motivated Toastmasters

C 30 PM2 11/23/2021 Garcia, Edson Emilio Motivated Toastmasters

C 30 EC2 11/30/2021 Kiarad, Yasaman Motivated Toastmasters

C 30 IP4 10/23/2021 Morris, Austin Aaron Motivated Toastmasters

C 30 EH1 02/11/2022 Weinglass, Jeremy T. Motivated Toastmasters

C 30 EH2 04/19/2022 Qadeer, Rida American Muslim Orators

C 30 EH1 04/16/2022 Qadeer, Rida American Muslim Orators

C 31 VC2 04/17/2022 Wellington, Jeanette Adventurers Club

C 31 EH1 03/21/2022 07792959 - Name unavailable Adventurers Club

C 31 VC1 04/16/2022 Wellington, Jeanette Adventurers Club

C 31 IP1 07/12/2021 05681843 - Name unavailable Speaking Your Business

C 31 MS3 08/18/2021 Barragan, Frank Speaking Your Business

C 31 IP2 08/18/2021 05681843 - Name unavailable Speaking Your Business

D 40 PM3 09/26/2021 Mercado, Carol Stiver Loquations Club

D 40 PM1 03/04/2022 Rhodes, Sivan Loquations Club

D 40 PM2 03/04/2022 Rhodes, Sivan Loquations Club

29



D 42 VC2 12/02/2021 00809402 - Name unavailable LAPD Code One Club

D 42 PM4 08/20/2021 03554588 - Name unavailable LAPD Code One Club

D 42 PM5 02/18/2022 03554588 - Name unavailable LAPD Code One Club

D 42 DL3 10/15/2021 Balaa, Talal T. LAPD Code One Club

D 42 VC3 02/16/2022 00809402 - Name unavailable LAPD Code One Club

D 42 IP1 08/12/2021 Pinuelas, Neidy LAPD Code One Club

D 42 IP2 08/12/2021 Pinuelas, Neidy LAPD Code One Club

D 42 LD1 08/12/2021 03535948 - Name unavailable LAPD Code One Club

D 42 VC4 04/15/2022 00809402 - Name unavailable LAPD Code One Club

D 43 PM2 04/11/2022 00648597 - Name unavailable Public Works Pioneers Toastmasters Club

D 43 PM3 04/11/2022 00648597 - Name unavailable Public Works Pioneers Toastmasters Club

D 43 PM4 04/11/2022 00648597 - Name unavailable Public Works Pioneers Toastmasters Club

D 43 PM1 11/16/2021 Zhang, Shun Yu Public Works Pioneers Toastmasters Club

D 43 PM2 01/13/2022 Gerson, Ivan Public Works Pioneers Toastmasters Club

D 43 PM1 02/15/2022 00648597 - Name unavailable Public Works Pioneers Toastmasters Club

D 40 DL1 07/10/2021 Kirkhart, Bobbie Freethinkers Club

D 40 PM1 02/08/2022 Hull, Andrew Freethinkers Club

D 40 IP1 02/10/2022 Shields, Greg L. Freethinkers Club

D 40 PM3 02/10/2022 Bender, Amy S Freethinkers Club

D 40 PM4 02/10/2022 Bender, Amy S Freethinkers Club

D 42 EC1 04/21/2022 Valencia, Rick Anthony Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club

D 42 EH1 01/06/2022 Perez, Bartholomew Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club

D 42 PI4 01/06/2022 Perez, Bartholomew Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club

D 42 MS1 01/06/2022 Perez, Bartholomew Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club

D 42 DL1 01/06/2022 Vega, Belinda Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club

D 42 PM1 01/06/2022 Morales, Bolivar Abdiel Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club

D 42 PM2 01/06/2022 Guerra, Carlos Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club

D 42 PM1 01/06/2022 Lopez, Cindy Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club

D 42 PM3 03/10/2022 07737448 - Name unavailable Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club

D 42 PM3 02/27/2022 Cruz, Miguel Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club

D 42 PM1 12/27/2021 Jimenez, Julianna Eallyza Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club

D 42 PM2 12/27/2021 Jimenez, Julianna Eallyza Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club

D 42 PM2 12/27/2021 07737448 - Name unavailable Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club

D 42 PM2 12/27/2021 Lizarraga, Rosa Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club

30



D 42 DL2 12/27/2021 Zhao, Eva Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club

D 42 PM1 12/27/2021 Guerra, Carlos Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club

D 42 SR2 09/19/2021 Pitts, Erica LaShawn Lofty Speakers

D 42 PM1 11/19/2021 Li, Charles Lofty Speakers

D 42 IP1 11/19/2021 Kodros, Molly Lofty Speakers

D 41 EH1 01/26/2022 Farrell, Pamela L A Civic Center Club

E 53 DL4 11/17/2021 Steiner, Xavier O CityMasters Plaza

E 51 DL3 04/14/2022 Morrison, John S. AEG Toastmasters of Los Angeles

E 52 IP1 07/09/2021 03341211 - Name unavailable Water and Power Toastmasters

E 52 EC1 09/29/2021 Evans, Elia R. Water and Power Toastmasters

E 52 DL5 08/02/2021 Evans, Elia R. Water and Power Toastmasters

E 52 EC2 01/18/2022 Evans, Elia R. Water and Power Toastmasters

E 52 MS3 03/23/2022 Yoshida, Eric M. Water and Power Toastmasters

E 50 PM1 10/21/2021 07677133 - Name unavailable Hope Street Toastmasters

E 53 PM3 09/26/2021 Kelm, Andrew Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 VC2 09/26/2021 07781316 - Name unavailable Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 EC2 02/14/2022 Field, Peter Ray Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 PM1 04/08/2022 04012115 - Name unavailable Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 MS2 04/08/2022 Stout, Meg Tzu-yun Chiu Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 PM1 11/29/2021 07917968 - Name unavailable Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 PM4 12/17/2021 MacNeith, Mary Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 PM1 09/25/2021 Kelm, Andrew Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 PM2 09/25/2021 Kelm, Andrew Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 DL4 10/02/2021 Field, Peter Ray Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 PM3 09/24/2021 MacNeith, Mary Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 IP1 09/24/2021 Petitto, Wayne Fred Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 PM4 09/24/2021 Bucci, Julia Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 PM4 09/24/2021 Van Praag, Judith Sophie Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 DL5 10/23/2021 Field, Peter Ray Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 MS1 01/15/2022 Stout, Meg Tzu-yun Chiu Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 PM3 09/24/2021 07781326 - Name unavailable Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 PM5 12/09/2021 Van Praag, Judith Sophie Successmasters Toastmasters Club

E 53 EC1 12/09/2021 Field, Peter Ray Successmasters Toastmasters Club

31



E 53 PI1 12/31/2021 Gabriel, Normand Anthony Castillo City Masters Crystal Club

F 62 EH3 01/31/2022 McGuinness, John B Leadership and Public Speaking
(LEAPS)Toastmasters Club

F 62 PM2 03/23/2022 Mora, Akemi Imafuku Leadership and Public Speaking
(LEAPS)Toastmasters Club

F 62 PM2 03/10/2022 Cota-Kumagai, Linda M. Leadership and Public Speaking
(LEAPS)Toastmasters Club

F 62 PM1 10/05/2021 Cota-Kumagai, Linda M. Leadership and Public Speaking
(LEAPS)Toastmasters Club

F 62 PWMENTORPG
M

10/05/2021 Cota-Kumagai, Linda M. Leadership and Public Speaking
(LEAPS)Toastmasters Club

F 62 PM1 09/13/2021 Washino, Cheryl Roberta Leadership and Public Speaking
(LEAPS)Toastmasters Club

F 62 EH1 12/08/2021 McGuinness, John B Leadership and Public Speaking
(LEAPS)Toastmasters Club

F 62 EH2 12/08/2021 McGuinness, John B Leadership and Public Speaking
(LEAPS)Toastmasters Club

F 60 IP5 01/11/2022 06116705 - Name unavailable Glendale 1 Club

F 60 PM1 01/11/2022 00452998 - Name unavailable Glendale 1 Club

F 60 PM2 07/14/2021 00788971 - Name unavailable Glendale 1 Club

F 60 IP4 09/21/2021 06116705 - Name unavailable Glendale 1 Club

F 60 IP3 09/21/2021 06116705 - Name unavailable Glendale 1 Club

F 60 EH1 03/16/2022 00452998 - Name unavailable Glendale 1 Club

F 62 IP2 07/29/2021 06874834 - Name unavailable Dine Brands Toastmasters

F 60 MS1 03/01/2022 Weinberg, David Media City Toastmasters

F 60 IP1 09/25/2021 05213148 - Name unavailable Media City Toastmasters

F 60 MS1 07/22/2021 Tappin, William H Storytellers

F 60 MS3 12/09/2021 Tappin, William H Storytellers

F 60 PM4 01/28/2022 Santos-Robbins, Engie Storytellers

F 60 EC2 03/24/2022 Fillion, Tanya Marie Storytellers

F 60 EC1 08/06/2021 Fillion, Tanya Marie Storytellers

F 60 MS2 09/09/2021 Tappin, William H Storytellers

F 60 PM3 01/22/2022 Santos-Robbins, Engie Storytellers

F 60 LD2 07/23/2021 Abramson, Paul Todd Rising Star Club

F 60 IP3 12/02/2021 Coyne, Ronald M. Rising Star Club

F 61 SR1 09/08/2021 06880801 - Name unavailable Burbank Toastmasters

F 61 SR2 11/03/2021 06868139 - Name unavailable Burbank Toastmasters

F 61 SR1 09/21/2021 06868139 - Name unavailable Burbank Toastmasters

32



F 61 SR1 01/05/2022 Lira, Maritza Burbank Toastmasters

F 61 DL3 01/05/2022 02727902 - Name unavailable Burbank Toastmasters

F 61 EC3 07/07/2021 Todd-Tullos, Kimberly Marie Burbank Toastmasters

F 61 DL2 08/18/2021 02727902 - Name unavailable Burbank Toastmasters

F 61 IP4 07/01/2021 Meyer, Emmi Burbank Toastmasters

F 61 MS3 08/03/2021 Smith, Ann Marie Executive Toastmasters Club #3622

F 61 IP3 11/14/2021 Sanford, Jill Executive Toastmasters Club #3622

F 61 IP1 07/09/2021 07805554 - Name unavailable Executive Toastmasters Club #3622

F 61 IP2 07/09/2021 07805554 - Name unavailable Executive Toastmasters Club #3622

F 62 DL5 01/13/2022 De Bond, Darryl Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 PM2 10/13/2021 Ramseyer, Al Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 PM3 10/13/2021 Ramseyer, Al Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 PM5 10/13/2021 Shamhart, William M. Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 EH1 10/13/2021 Barber, Alexander Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 DL4 10/14/2021 De Bond, Darryl Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 PM2 07/29/2021 Turtle, Olwen M. Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 PM1 07/29/2021 Turtle, Olwen M. Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 PM4 07/29/2021 Vallala, Roopali Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F
62 PM5 07/29/2021 Vallala, Roopali Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 IP1 07/29/2021 Gupta, Ruchin Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 PM1 07/29/2021 07818115 - Name unavailable Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 PM1 07/29/2021 Ramseyer, Al Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 PM3 07/29/2021 Barber, Alexander Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 DL3 07/29/2021 De Bond, Darryl Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 PM2 07/29/2021 Whisnant, Elizabeth Ann Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 PM3 07/29/2021 Whisnant, Elizabeth Ann Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 IP2 07/29/2021 Roque, Gail R. Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 DL3 07/29/2021 00311532 - Name unavailable Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 PM1 07/29/2021 07863384 - Name unavailable Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 EH5 07/29/2021 Cota-Kumagai, Linda M. Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 VC5 07/29/2021 Cota-Kumagai, Linda M. Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 IP3 09/29/2021 Gupta, Ruchin Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 VC4 01/05/2022 Pena, Cesar Ronnie Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

33



F 62 IP3 01/11/2022 Roque, Gail R. Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 VC1 08/11/2021 Shamhart, William M. Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 PM2 10/21/2021 07863384 - Name unavailable Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 IP2 08/15/2021 Gupta, Ruchin Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 LD1 11/12/2021 Vallala, Roopali Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 IP5 01/30/2022 Turtle, Olwen M. Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 PM1 12/12/2021 Kiang, Nancy Yao-lan Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 62 PM2 12/12/2021 Kiang, Nancy Yao-lan Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale

F 63 PM5 09/04/2021 Folsom, Linda Toastmasters 4 Writers

F 63 EH1 03/24/2022 Cavallero, Steven Toastmasters 4 Writers

F 63 IP2 11/22/2021 Avellaneda, Eder Toastmasters 4 Writers

F 63 PM1 11/07/2021 Broden, Shannon Elise-Muir Toastmasters 4 Writers

F 63 EH1 09/11/2021 Jenkins, David I. Toastmasters 4 Writers

F 63 PM1 03/21/2022 Golibart, Adam Toastmasters 4 Writers

F 63 VC1 03/09/2022 Jenkins, Dawn V. Toastmasters 4 Writers

F 63 DL5 09/20/2021 Crockett, Laura Toastmasters 4 Writers

F 61 PI3 12/12/2021 Rascon, Jacob S. Prepared Speakers Toastmasters Club

F 61 EH3 11/09/2021 Selway, Patrick Steven Prepared Speakers Toastmasters Club

F 61 PI1 10/09/2021 Blair, Lynn C. Prepared Speakers Toastmasters Club

34



Club Growth Director | District 52 Toastmasters Report

35



Addendum | District 52 Toastmasters Report

Addendum: District 52 Data as of April 23, 2022

Membership Payments

Renewals As of April 23, 2022

Division Area Club Club Name New Oct.
Ren.

Apr.
Ren

.

Total
Ren.

Total
Chart

Total
to

Date

E 53 7775006 Successmasters Toastmasters Club 21 26 30 56 0 77

E 51 421 Round Table Toastmasters Club 1 19 17 55 0 56

F 61 1320 Burbank Toastmasters 11 27 26 53 0 64

F 62 4266460 Dine Brands Toastmasters 1 28 25 53 0 54

F 63 748804 Toastmasters 4 Writers 4 25 27 52 0 56

D 43 298 Watermasters Speakers Club 3 25 26 51 0 54

E 53 2152150 CityMasters Plaza 3 23 23 46 0 49

A 10 2966 Warner Center Toastmasters 10 22 23 45 0 55

D 42 3046 Voces Latinas Toastmasters Club 9 24 21 45 0 54

F 62 29 Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale 8 21 22 43 0 51

A 10 1966 Mindful Communicators 9 22 19 41 0 50

A 11 826306 Westlake Bank of America Toastmasters 4 20 20 40 0 44

B 21 7619175 Heart Filled Toastmasters 3 19 21 40 0 43

C 31 7030372 Speaking Your Business 9 21 19 40 0 49

F 60 659175 Warner Bros. Toastmasters 3 24 16 40 0 43

B 22 3729871 Neuro Orators Toastmasters Club 9 17 20 37 0 46

F 60 8 Glendale 1 Club 7 19 18 37 0 44

D 43 616895 Public Works Pioneers Toastmasters Club 2 19 17 36 0 38

B 20 7038414 Medtronic Diabetes Toastmasters 5 18 17 35 0 40

E 52 4771953 FINRA Toastmasters of the West 2 19 16 35 0 37

B 21 172 Cosmopolitan Tech Club 2 17 17 34 0 36

36



E 53 5333085 City Masters Crystal Club 6 17 17 34 0 40

F 63 2046288 Wine & Dine Toastmasters 0 18 16 34 0 34

D 41 2941014 Getty Toastmasters 7 14 19 33 0 40

B 21 4407551 Outliers Toastmasters Club 2 18 13 31 0 33

E 52 3629 Water and Power Toastmasters 8 18 13 31 0 39

A 13 5118771 Valley Stars Toastmasters 1 16 14 30 0 31

C 32 1101858 Studio City Speakers 12 16 14 30 0 42

E 50 7840377 Legally Speaking 6 13 17 30 0 36

A 12 641372 Dynamic Speakers of Northridge 2 15 14 29 0 31

C 30 147 Gettin' Toasty #147 3 14 15 29 0 32

E 53 2219491 CityMasters 2 4 14 15 29 0 33

B 23 1670 Valencia Toastmasters Club 3 16 12 28 0 31

D 40 7713034 LA Tech Toastmasters 11 13 14 27 0 38

A 13 4165 Woodland Hills Toastmasters 2 13 13 26 0 28

A 13 674325 Santa Susanna Speakers Club 2 12 14 26 0 28

C 32 1311423 Imagination at NBC Universal Toastmasters
Club

0 13 13 26 0 26

F 61 2909634 DreamWorks Animation Storytellers 6 12 14 26 0 32

A 11 9655 Calabasas Toastmasters 4 13 12 25 0 29

A 12 2466 NSD ERC Navigators' Toastmasters Club 2 14 11 25 0 27

F 60 1653 Rising Star Club 3 12 13 25 0 28

F 61 3622 Executive Toastmasters Club  #3622 1 12 12 24 0 25

F 62 3833 Leadership and Public Speaking
(LEAPS)Toastmasters Club

4 12 12 24 0 28

C 30 5522 Motivated Toastmasters 1 12 10 22 0 23

D 40 6746 Loquations Club 3 11 11 22 0 25

B 23 7906528 TikTock Thoroughbred Toastmasters 0 20 1 21 0 21

D 40 2620 Freethinkers Club 1 11 10 21 0 22

D 41 3567 L A Civic Center Club 2 10 11 21 0 23

B 20 4952141 Foothills Community Toastmasters Club 1 11 9 20 0 21

B 22 4479678 Santa Clarita  Toastmasters 3 12 8 20 0 23

C 33 5359365 Talkmasters Toastmasters 1 12 8 20 0 21

E 50 7624448 Hope Street Toastmasters 5 11 9 20 0 25

37



E 52 382 LAUSD Toastmasters Club 382 1 11 9 20 0 21

A 10 7709693 Executive Minds Toastmasters 10 11 8 19 0 29

D 43 5951 Toast Of Downtown Club 2 10 9 19 0 21

F 60 7039054 Storytellers 1 10 9 19 0 20

A 10 3944160 V.O.L.T. Voices Of Leadership Toastmasters 1 10 8 18 0 19

B 20 2981519 Stagemasters 1 10 8 18 0 19

B 21 5260519 BarneStorming Toastmasters 5 8 10 18 0 23

D 42 8228 LAPD Code One Club 0 9 9 18 0 18

B 22 9641 Daybreak SCV Speakers 2 9 8 17 0 19

C 31 4077924 Noho Toastmasters 0 9 8 17 0 17

C 33 2510651 Improv Toastmasters 2 8 9 17 0 19

D 40 651101 Mid WilshireToastmasters Club 8 10 7 17 0 25

D 42 3236873 Lofty Speakers 5 8 9 17 0 22

E 50 616 Downtown L.A. Toastmasters 7 8 9 17 0 24

B 21 7034704 Virtual Supper Club 1 8 8 16 0 17

C 30 5515 Distinguished Singles Club 1 8 8 16 0 17

A 12 2779840 Health Net Toastmasters (HNTM) 1 8 7 15 0 16

A 13 8605 Challengers Toastmasters 0 9 6 15 0 15

B 20 1007423 North Valley Speakers 5 5 10 15 0 20

C 30 7203439 American Muslim Orators 3 7 8 15 0 18

C 31 7488 Adventurers Club 4 7 8 15 0 19

F 61 9065 Ernest Speakers Club 1 7 8 15 0 16

F 61 1078973 Prepared Speakers Toastmasters Club 2 8 7 15 0 17

A 11 4054980 Malibu Toastmasters 3 8 6 14 0 17

C 31 3410372 Toastmasters for Mental Health Professionals 2 7 7 14 0 16

E 51 7503592 Tree Talk 2 8 6 14 0 16

C 30 914 Burnt Toastmasters Club 4 11 2 13 0 17

D 41 4935291 Voices Of Los Angeles Toastmasters 5 6 7 13 0 18

D 41 7669413 Clean Water Communicators 5 5 8 13 0 18

E 51 6588384 AEG Toastmasters of Los Angeles 18 0 13 13 0 31

F 60 6011 Media City Toastmasters 3 8 5 13 0 16

C 32 4076848 PDT Personal Development Toastmasters 2 7 5 12 0 14

38



F 63 7378247 Toastmasters At Logix 4 8 4 12 0 16

C 33 6178 Self-Mastery Toastmasters 1 10 0 10 0 11

F 63 1803700 ToastMousters 6 5 5 10 0 16

F 62 2269817 HBN Toastmasters Club 1 9 0 9 0 10

D 43 7451 LACMTA Speak Easy Toastmasters 1 6 1 7 0 8

E 51 4305 Figuratively Speaking Toastmasters Club 3 2 5 7 0 10

Suspended Clubs as of April 23, 2022
Division Area Club Name Date/Suspend

F 63 LA Family Housing Toastmasters Susp 07/28/21

A 11 Spirit Speaks Toastmasters Susp 09/30/21

A 11 Cake Communicators Susp 09/30/21

B 23 Quest Toastmasters Club #4643 Susp 09/30/21

C 33 207 Smooth Talkers Toastmasters Club Susp 09/30/21

E 50 L.A. Care Toastmasters #1 Susp 09/30/21

C 32 Virtual Imagination Susp 10/01/21

Clubs in Danger / Closed <8 payments as of April 23, 2022
Div. Area Renewal Status Club Name Location

A 13 Low - Minimum requirement not
yet met

Challengers Toastmasters Woodland Hills

E 51 Low - Minimum requirement not
yet met

Figuratively Speaking Toastmasters
Club

Los Angeles

F 63 Low - Minimum requirement not
yet met

ToastMousters Glendale

A 11 Low - Minimum requirement not
yet met

Malibu Toastmasters Malibu

C 32 Low - Minimum requirement not
yet met

PDT Personal Development
Toastmasters

North Hollywood

D 43 Ineligible - Minimum requirement
not yet met

LACMTA Speak Easy Toastmasters Los Angeles

C 30 Ineligible - Minimum requirement
not yet met

Burnt Toastmasters Club Tarzana

B 23 Ineligible - Minimum requirement
not yet met

TikTock Thoroughbred Toastmasters Sylmar

39



A 10 **Renewals not here** Agoura Articulates Agoura Hills

C 33 **Renewals not here** Self-Mastery Toastmasters San Fernando
Valley

D 42 **Renewals not here** Bunker Hill Toastmasters Club Los Angeles

B 23 **Renewals not here** Champagne Toastmasters Granada Hills

F 62 **Renewals not here** HBN Toastmasters Club Sherman Oaks

B 23 **Renewals not here** Advanced Speakers Of LA
Toastmasters Club

Santa Clarita

40



Audit Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

Audit Committee Chair: Enrico Pena, DTM, PDG

41



Audit Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

42



Audit Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

43



Audit Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

44



Audit Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

45



Audit Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

46



Audit Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

47



Audit Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

48



Financial | District 52 Toastmasters Report

Finance Manager: Catherine Ghaffari

49



Financial | District 52 Toastmasters Report

50



Financial | District 52 Toastmasters Report

51



Financial | District 52 Toastmasters Report

52



Financial | District 52 Toastmasters Report

53



Financial | District 52 Toastmasters Report

54



Financial | District 52 Toastmasters Report

55



Alignment Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

Alignment Committee Chair: Linda Cota-Kumagai, DTM, PDG

56



Division A | District 52 Toastmasters Report

It’s been a fun year for Division A. Despite the challenges of meeting on
Zoom and the frustrations of not attracting as many members as most
clubs would like, most of our clubs have had a good year.

For a few of our clubs, congratulations are in order!

President’s Distinguished:
Mindful Communicators

Select Distinguished:
Warner Center Toastmasters
Westlake Bank of America

Our Area Directors have been shining examples of teamwork and
cooperation and have made great connections with their clubs. They
completed 100% of club visits. They coordinated successful contests.
Thank you for your efforts!

Joseph Chen – Area A10 Cameron Takahashi – Area A12
Nancy Walsh – Area A11 Lupita Damian – Area A13

Division A did not charter any new clubs this year. One potential corporate
club decided to wait until office life gets back to normal before chartering.

Division A lost two corporate clubs, Cake Communicators and Spirent,
due to pandemic challenges, including club members being laid off and
members being overwhelmed with family responsibilities while working
from home. We hope that these clubs will be reinstated in the near future.
We also lost a community club, Spirit Speaks, due to membership growth
challenges. One corporate club, Bank of America’s Agoura Articulates,
has been winding down due to members being transferred to a different
Bank of America location.

Complete membership and DCP statistics are provided on the next page.

It has been an honor and a pleasure to serve as Division A Director this
year, and I have enjoyed being a part of an awesome District team. I am
confident that with a strong focus on membership growth and education
next year, Division A clubs and members will reach new heights!

Respectfully submitted,
Anita Kugler

57



Division A Statistics
as of 04/22/22

Membership Payments
as of 04/22/22 Members

as of
04/22/22

Club
Goals

Achieved

Oct Apr Total New Total

Area A10 71 58 129 30 159 67 22

00001966 Mindful
Communicators 22 19 41 9 50 21 10

00002966 Warner
Center Toastmasters 22 23 45 10 55 25 8

03944160 VOLT
Voices Of Leadership

Toastmasters 10 8 18 1 19 8 2

05186100 Agoura
Articulates 6 0 6 0 6 0 0

07709693 Executive
Minds Toastmasters 11 8 19 10 29 13 2

Area A11 41 38 79 11 90 41 15

00009655 Calabasas
Toastmasters 13 12 25 4 29 12 3

00826306 Westlake
Bank of America

Toastmasters 20 20 40 4 44 22 8

04054980 Malibu
Toastmasters 8 6 14 3 17 7 4

Area A12 37 32 69 5 74 33 5

00002466 NSD ERC
Navigators'

Toastmasters Club 14 11 25 2 27 11 1

00641372 Dynamic
Speakers of
Northridge 15 14 29 2 31 14 3

58



02779840 Health Net
Toastmasters 8 7 15 1 16 8 3

Area A13 50 47 97 5 102 47 12

00004165 Woodland
Hills Toastmasters 13 13 26 2 28 13 2

00008605
Challengers

Toastmasters 9 6 15 0 15 6 3

00674325 Santa
Susanna Speakers 12 14 26 2 28 14 0

05118771 Valley
Stars Toastmasters 16 14 30 1 31 14 7

59



Division B | District 52 Toastmasters Report
Paul Reyes, Division B Director

The 2021-2022 Toastmaster year continued to display resilience and fortitude of our
members. Division B council meetings connected Area Directors to officers of the clubs.
These council meetings provided an avenue for open discussions, informing all with
dates and events of the District and beyond, as well as the opportunity to provide timely
trainings.

There was success this year with members engaging in the Toastmasters educational
program of Pathways.

Thirty nine members:
*as of 04/22/2022

Completed 93 educational levels collectively in
Pathways

“Triple Crown” recognition:
*as of 04/22/2022

Twelve members completed 3 Pathways or more

· It is worth noting the majority of Triple Crown achievers included Level 5
as one of their levels of completion; which translates to a proficiency in the
particular educational Pathway. Congratulations!

There are 17 clubs within four Areas (B20, B21, B22, B23) of Division B. From the 17
clubs, there were 13 clubs submitting membership renewals at 162 members
re-investing in themselves to improve communication skills and leadership skills.

1 New Club Chartered on 06/28/2021: TikTock Thoroughbred Toastmasters
B23

1 Club Suspended as of 09/30/2021: Quest Toastmasters Club #4343

Division B Area Directors (ADs) are to be commended for participating throughout the
2021-2022 year by meeting area reporting requirements, engaging with club officers to
sustain and grow club membership, and motivate club officers to attain their DCP goals;
along with providing District resources, solutions, and continual training.

AD B20 Victoria Maltsev / Alithea
Coleman

AD  B22 Lallah Rowe

AD B21 Pamela Au AD B23 Steve Savage

On March 12, an all-Areas (B20, B21, B22, B23) Speech Evaluation and International
Speech contests were held. The all-Areas concept allowed the Area Directors to team
up, have a broader pool of volunteers for functionary roles, and sharing knowledge and

60



Division B | District 52 Toastmasters Report

resources. It brought the leadership within the Division closer together. On April 9,
Division B and Division D combined teams to conduct the Speech Evaluation and
International Speech contests. With the same philosophy of volunteers and resources
being available to bring success to speech contests for the benefit of the contestants.

61



Division C | District 52 Toastmasters Report

Division C Report
Division Director: Ruchin Gupta, PM, IP3

Overview

Division C started with 15 Clubs. As of April 24, 2022, we still have 15 clubs. Just
like all Divisions, Division C has its fair share of challenges. It is a paradox that
members do not want to meet in person as they are accustomed to the online
meeting setting and the clubs are losing members as they do not want to meet
online as they have Zoom fatigue. The good thing is the clubs, and the members
still believe in Toastmasters and understand its benefits. Division C had two defunct
clubs Virtual Imagination(Area C32) and Smooth Talkers(Area C33).

My Initiatives

As a Division Director, I let my clubs, club members and area directors know that I
am always available to them, and they can always reach out to me if they have any
questions. These are some of the initiatives I led for the year 2021-2022

1. Division C council meetings with Area Directors and their clubs
2. Explanation of DCP dashboard, tracking of DCP goals and education awards to
the club officers and area directors.
3. Explanation on how to best make use of the Toastmasters portal to the club
officers and members viz running reports, submitting dues and awards etc.
4. Ran club trainings and best practice sessions for VPE’s, Presidents and VPM’s.
5. Pathways training for existing and new members .
6. Showed how to create a free Toast-Host website for the club and run ads on
social media to get new members and for open house publicity.
7. Ran contests for three of my areas(13th March) and the division (23rd April).
8. Submitted a lead for a corporate club to our Club Growth Director.
9. Encouraging clubs to go in a hybrid mode if they can. For that I have made
myself available to them so that I can help them in any way technically I can.

Area Directors

All my Division C Area Directors gave their 100% and participated throughout the
term by:

1. Attending division meetings
2. Visiting clubs
3. Meeting area reporting deadlines for both terms
4. Encouraging and educating clubs about membership growth and retention
5. Helping clubs achieve their DCP goals by engaging with club officers
encouraging and training them.

62



Division C | District 52 Toastmasters Report

My Area Directors are as follows:
1. Area C30: Backfilled by Division Director Ruchin Gupta
2. Area C31: Veronica Corona
3. Area C32: Daniel Gowman
4. Area C33: Al Ramseyer

All the Area Directors are working on completing their second set of reports. They
also supported each other throughout the Year. Additionally, All Area Directors built
relationships, kept in touch with their clubs and helped them in whatever way
possible. All clubs appreciated having their Area Directors encouraging and keeping
in touch with them.

Marko Obradovic (Area Director for C30) was unable to fulfill his responsibilities for
a second time in Toastmasters. Hence the Division Director had to take over his
responsibilities viz visit the clubs, submit the reports, run the area contest etc.

Area Director Visit Reports
November – 80-100% submittal | May – submittals pending

Area Area Director Fall Term(11/30) Spring Term(5/31)

C30 Ruchin
Gupta(backfilled)

80% 100%

C31 Veronica Corona 100% Pending

C32 Daniel Gowman 100% Pending

C33 Al Ramseyer 100% Pending

63



Division C | District 52 Toastmasters Report

Membership Renewals

Out of 15 clubs 12 clubs have submitted membership renewals on time with 134
members in the Division C in the spring (as of 4/24/2022) and 162 members in the
fall term (11/30/2022).

Area Total
Clubs

Total Renewals Fall Term(11/30) Spring
Term(5/
31)

C30 5 52 43 100 % 80%

C31 4 44 42 100 % 100%

C32 3 36 32 100% 67%

C33 3 30 17 100% 67%

64



Division C | District 52 Toastmasters Report

New Membership

Division C was able to get 45 new members. Despite the challenges out of 15 clubs
13 clubs were able to get one or more members with Studio City Speakers in Area
C32 getting 12 new members.

Area New Members

C30 12

C31 15

C32 14

C33 4

Clubs Contests
1. On 13th March Division C held Area Contests for three clubs combined (C30,
C31 and C33) for both, the International Speech Contests, and the Evaluation
Contest. Each area had multiple contestants for both international and
evaluation contests. Since Area C32 only had one contestant, Area C32 was
paired with Area F speech contests on 2nd April.
2. Division Contest was held on 23rd April and the finalists for both the contests
have great potential and are excited to compete at the district level on May 14th.

Teaming up Area Contests helped lighten the load by providing a broader base of
functionaries available, sharing resources and knowledge.

65



Challenges
These were the top challenges for Division C:

Challenge Explanation Possible Solution

Member
Growth

The clubs are not pro-actively
going out to seek new members.

· Conduct open houses
· More active on social
media

Member
Retention

Clubs are losing members as
members don’t want to meet in
person & online.

· Hybrid approach will
help for both the types of
members.

DCP Goals Clubs have difficulty in achieving
DCP Goals.

· Ensure every speech
is from Pathways
· Submit dues on time
· Attend trainings

Events The clubs do not conduct events
that will help them get new
members.

· Conduct at least 2
open houses in a year

Training and
communication

Area Directors and Club Officers
should be trained.

· Area Directors should
know how to run a
contest and submit a
Club Visit Report
· Club Officers should
know how to use
Pathways, approve levels
in Base Camp and how to
submit awards.
· Monthly check-ins
between Area Director
and Clubs

Important Notes for the successor
1. Self-Mastery Toastmasters in Area C33 has gone dark. COVID and not meeting
in-person have led to this. Preemptive action is required before the club is
defuncted. I have reached out to the club president and offered her my services to
get the club back on track. Hybrid/In-Person meetings can revive the club.

66



Division D | District 52 Toastmasters Report
Division D Report

Division D has a fantastic speech contest season. Combined with the very organized and talented
Paul Reyes, Division B Director, we were able to combine our resources and run a very smooth
Division B & D Speech Contest together! With the assistance of our area directors, we were able to
fill roles for a weekend where everyone was out of town! All in all, another enjoyable year of contests
with a lot of hard work put in by Division D area directors.

Area Directors

● Amy Bender
President of Freethinkers, Amy agreed to take on the role of Area Director even though she
had a lot on her plate. She was of great assistance in our Area Speech contests and opted to
move around her club’s meeting times to accommodate our speech contests.

● Eva Zhao
An enthusiastic and diligent area director who went above and beyond to help find judges
and functionaries for our area speech contest, even stepping in as the test speaker to fill in a
last minute slot. Eva’s energy is infectious and she brings her ‘A’ game to every event and
meeting that she attends.

● James Park
A past Division Director, James stepped in at the last minute to assist in Area Director
duties. While he was not present to fulfill area reports in the first half of the year, he has
given 100% to working with his clubs and has completed all of his reports. In addition, James
assisted greatly in finding judges and functionaries for our speech contests.

Congratulations to our distinguished club in Area D42 - Voces Latinas!

Clubs with a strong membership:

● LA Tech, 20 members / Voces Latinas, 21 members / Watermasters, 27 members

All clubs except Bunker Hill submitted their renewals on time. We are working to combine Bunker Hill
& Lofty Speaker meetings once a month to encourage new membership and try something different
to retain the existing members.

● LACMTA Toastmasters - a corporate club - closed in February of 2022.

● Bunker Hill Toastmasters has been struggling for the previous few years, and even with a
few dedicated members, they were not able to continue past the renewal period and had
their last meeting in March this year.

2021-2022 was a tough and challenging year as many of us moved from working remotely to going
back into the office. We anticipate more clubs meeting again in person, and new challenges as clubs
transition from zoom meetings to hybrid and/or in person meetings. I am looking forward to seeing all
of my fellow Toastmasters and Area Directors again in person at the next event! Thank you to the
Trio and our very talented PRM, for your hard work, constant communication, and support!

67



Division E | District 52 Toastmasters Report

Division E Report
Term: Thursday, July 1st, 2021 to Thursday, June 30th, 2022
By: Vanessa Herrera, TC5, MS3 | 2021-2022 Year | Final update: Saturday, April 23 rd,
2022

Division Director:
Vanessa Herrera (Downtown L.A. Toastmasters)

Area Directors:
Area E53- Xavier Steiner (CityMasters Plaza), Area E52- Alvin Van (Downtown L.A.
Toastmasters), Area E51- Michelle Nguyen (Water and Power Toastmasters), Area E50-
Arian Abrishami (Water and Power Toastmasters)

Clubs:
Area E50- Downtown L.A. Toastmasters, Hope Street Toastmasters, Legally Speaking,
L.A. Care Toastmasters #1 / Area E51- AEG Toastmasters of Los Angeles, Round Table
Toastmasters Club, Tree Talk, Entrepinayship Toastmasters, Figuratively Speaking
Toastmasters Club / Area E52- FINRA Toastmasters of the West, LAUSD Toastmasters
Club 382, Water and Power Toastmasters / Area E53- City Masters Crystal Club,
CityMasters Plaza, CityMasters 2, Successmasters Toastmasters Club

Distinguished Program Metrics:
o Division Metrics- Paid Clubs1 & Distinguished Clubs2

o Area Metrics- Paid Clubs, Distinguished Clubs & Area Director Visit Reports3

o Club Metrics- Education points, Membership points, Training point, Administration
point & Qualifying Requirement4

3Area Director Visit Reports:

Round 1- 100% submitted (16 reports) | Round 2- submittals pending.

_What’s Left?_ To qualify for the Distinguished Area Program, each Area Director is
expected to submit at least 75% of their Round 2 Reports. Round 2 Deadline is
Tuesday, May 31st, 2022.

2Distinguished Clubs (To Date):
President’s Distinguished Club: Successmasters Toastmasters Club (10 Distinguished
Points)
Distinguished Club: Water and Power Toastmasters (5 Distinguished Points)
_What’s Left?_ Current Division needs at least 6-7 Distinguished Clubs to qualify for
Distinguished Division recognition. Division E already has 2 Distinguished Clubs and
needs at least 4-5 more to go.
/ Current Areas need at least 2-3 Distinguished Clubs to qualify for Distinguished Area
recognition. Areas E52 & E53 each already have 1 Distinguished Club and need at least
1-2 more to go.

68



Division E | District 52 Toastmasters Report

/ Clubs have between now, up until Thursday, June 30th, 2022 to complete their
Distinguished Points for Distinguished Club recognition. Keep in mind: 4Qualifying
Requirements.

1Paid Clubs (To Date):

Division on Thursday, July 1st, 2021- Club Count=15 clubs. Clubs in Good Standing= 12
clubs. Division Base of 12 Paid Clubs with 3 Unpaid Clubs (At Risk of Suspension- AEG
Toastmasters of Los Angeles, Round Table Toastmasters Club & L.A. Care
Toastmasters #1)

Division on Saturday, April 23rd, 2022- Club Count= 16 clubs. Clubs in Good Standing=
14 clubs. Division Base of 14 Paid Clubs with 1 Suspended Club & 1 Low Membership
Club (At Risk of Suspension)

o 08/26/2021- Entrepinayship Toastmasters- Newly Chartered Club. Chartered
Thursday, August 26 th, 2021.
o 09/30/2021- L.A. Care Toastmasters #1- Suspended Thursday, September 30th, 2021
at the October 2021 Renewal. Chartered August 2015.
o 10/14/2021- Round Table Toastmasters Club- In Good Standing.
Reinstated/Renewed Thursday, October 14th, 2021 after a suspension on Thursday,
September 30th, 2021 at the October 2021 Renewal. Chartered November 1958.
o 02/16/2022- AEG Toastmasters of Los Angeles- In Good Standing. Reinstated
February 16th, 2022 after a suspension on Thursday, September 30th, 2021 at the
October 2021 Renewal. Chartered June 2017.
o 04/01/2022- Figuratively Speaking Toastmasters Club- Low Membership at Risk of
Suspension. Low Membership status currently since Friday, April 1st, 2022. Ineligible
status between Friday, October 1st, 2021 to Thursday, March 31st, 2022. Good Standing
status between Thursday, July 1st, 2021 to Thursday, September 30th, 2021. Chartered
June 2002. The club is currently at 5 Paid Memberships and needs 3 more paid
memberships to return to Good Standing.

_What’s Left?_ Current Division needs at least 14-15 Paid Clubs to qualify for
Distinguished Division recognition. Division E has already reached its minimum
expectation of 14 Paid Clubs. It can bring in a 15th Paid Club or more- if [a] Figuratively
Speaking returns to Good Standing (3 paid memberships to go) OR if [b] L.A. Care
Toastmasters #1 recharters before or by Thursday, June 30th, 2022 OR if [c] at least 1
new club is chartered in Division E before or by Thursday, June 30th, 2022.
/ Current Areas need at least 3-4/4-5/3-4/4-5 Paid Clubs to qualify for Distinguished
Area recognition (3-4 for E50/E52 & 4-5 for E51/E53). Each Area has already reached
its minimum expectation of Paid Clubs.

Division Members Serving Above & Beyond their Club-
Program Quality Director- Rose Abbott DTM
Division Director- Vanessa Herrera
Area Directors- Xavier Steiner, Alvin Van, Michelle Nguyen, Arian Abrishami, Jim
Kearney DTM

69



Division E | District 52 Toastmasters Report

Club Sponsors- Alethea Espino, Anna Marie Cruz
Club Mentors- Alethea Espino, Cheryl Deptowicz-Diaz
Club Coaches- Jim Kearney DTM, Judith van Praag, Peter Field

Contestants (Area+)- Arthur Villanova, Judith van Praag, Kevin Cunningham,
Mohammed Baig DTM, Meg Stout, Peter Field, Ruchi Agarwal, Wendy Pan
+ Our teams of generous volunteers.

Educational Awards (Submitted to Division E Clubs to Date)-
Triple Crowns- Andrew Kelm (PM3, PM2, PM1), Elia Evans DTM (DL5, EC2, EC1),
Peter Field (DL5, DL4, EC2, EC1)
Level 5- DL5 Elia Evans, PM5 Judith van Praag, DL5 Peter Field
Level 4- PM4 Judith van Praag, PM4 Julia Bucci, PM4 Mary MacNeith, DL4 Peter Field,
DL4 Xavier Steiner
Level 3- PM3 Andrew Kelm, MS3 Eric Yoshida, DL3 John Morrison, PM3 Lena
Pousette, PM3 Mary MacNeith
Level 2- PM2 Andrew Kelm, VC2 CJ Knapp, EC2 Elia Evans, MS2 Meg Stout, EC2
Peter Field
Level 1- PM1 Andrew Kelm, EC1 Elia Evans, PM1 Gayla Betts, IP1 Jamal Safa, PM1
Jenifer Stockdale, PM1 Mariela Garcia, MS1 Meg Stout, PI1 Normand Anthony Gabriel,
EC1 Peter Field, IP1 Wayne Petitto

Pathways Adoption (To Date)-
Current Paid Memberships= 234
Pathways Enrolled Memberships= 163
Division E is at about a 70% Pathways Adoption Rate.

100% Pathways Enrolled Clubs: Hope Street Toastmasters & LAUSD Toastmasters
Club 382

Special Thank You-
A special thank you to our Past Division E Director David Jenkins DTM (Toastmasters 4
Writers) for his years of unwavering support to our Division. Thank you to each and
every single member, internally and externally, that contributes to the ongoing success
of our Division for your efforts big and small; we appreciate you.
-VH

70



Division F | District 52 Toastmasters Report

DIVISION F REPORT  -  Marianne Toghia, DTM

The F in Division F stands for Fantastic!  And we’ve had a fantastic year so far.  Most
recently, we conducted our Area Contests and Division Contest with wonderful reviews.
It does take a “village” to put on these contests and I would like to take this opportunity
to thank all the volunteers from judges to functionaries to Test/Model Speaker to Chief
Judge to Contest Chairs and Contest Masters for both the Area Contests and Division
Contest.  Thank you to all the International Speech and Evaluators contestants for
competing. The four Area Directors worked hard in making sure their Area Contests
went off without a hitch – and they did it!  We’re sending the best speakers for the
International Speech and Evaluation District Contests and we are proud to have them
represent fantastic Division F!

Area Directors

Our Fabulous 4 Area Directors met their club report deadlines by attending their
respective clubs’ and discussing areas the club could use assistance with.  They
communicated regularly with the club officers in keeping them informed about incentive
programs, club renewals, and officer training.  All four Area Directors completed their
first-round club reports on time and are working on completing the second-round before
May 31st.

Area F60 – Carla Gray, PHD – Carla’s leadership style worked well with supporting the
clubs in her Area.  Her clubs depended on her guidance for officer training, renewals,
educational goals and during the contest season.

Area F61 – Keith Birch – Keith’s background as project manager kept him organized
and on track with the many deadlines of club reports, dues renewals and contest
facilitation. Needless to say, he has definitely stayed on track.

Area F62 – Kelly Bravo-Cuevas – Kelly’s attention to her clubs and their needs, allowed
her to focus on areas needed for improvement and to ask for assistance from the
District.  Her enthusiasm to serve her clubs has shown in her dedication to their
successes.

Area F63 – Rachel Nizinski – Rachel’s upbeat and cheerful spirit gave her an edge in
instilling trust from her clubs to lean on her for any assistance they needed. Rachel had
a couple “firsts” by becoming an officer in her club and an Area Director.

Kudo’s to these amazing Fabulous Four Area Directors!

Club Statistics

In the start of the year, there were 18 clubs in Division F.  As this year unfolded in a still
COVID-challenged world, many clubs were still meeting on ZOOM.  The majority of our
corporate clubs were not meeting but as they return to the office, they will start back
again with gaining some educational points.   The members of HBN Toastmaster joined
another club and ToastMousters is working on bringing their club up to good standing.

71



Division F | District 52 Toastmasters Report

All 17 clubs submitted membership renewals with 253 members in the division as of
April 22, 2022.

Congratulations to Jewel City 29 Toastmasters of Glendale for achieving President’s
Distinguished!  Also congratulations to: Burbank Toastmasters for Select Distinguished
and still gaining traction to go higher from Distinguished are Glendale 1 Club,
Storytellers and Toastmasters 4 Writers.

Our clubs are still challenged in meeting membership and education requirements, but
as we see more clubs meeting in person, it will certainly help clubs meet their goals.

It has been an honor to serve as Division F Director for District 52.

72



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

Executive Summary

SOCIAL MEDIA
CHANNELS

Total number achieved this
Toastmasters Year between
July 1st 2021 - Apr. 21st 2022

Increase with respect
previous Toastmasters Year
July 1st 2020 - Apr. 21st 2021

Total Social Media Posts 1,594 +113.96%

Average Posts Per Day 5.40 +116%

Total Engagement Obtained 6,164 +49.98%

Average Daily Engagement 21 +50%

Total Reactions Obtained 3,076 +90.7%

Total Comments Received 551 +65.47%

Total Reposts Obtained 450 +72.41%

MeetUP Total Number achieved this
Toastmasters Year between
July 1st 2021 - Apr. 21st 2022

Increase with respect
previous Toastmasters Year
July 1st 2020 - Apr. 21st 2021

New Members 107 +61.5%

Newsletter Total Number achieved this
Toastmasters Year between
July 1st 2021 - Apr. 21st 2022

Increase with respect
previous Toastmasters Year
July 1st 2020 - Apr. 21st 2021

Open Rate 43% +12%

Website District52.org (July 1st 2021 - April 21st 2022)
8,161 new users, 13,505 sessions, 2.18 pages per session, 2 minutes and 5 seconds Avg.
session duration.

Google Search for District52.org (July 1st 2021 - April 21st 2022)
277,000 times shown on Google Search, obtained 4,870 visits from Google Search

Google My Business for District52.org (December 1st 2021 - April 21st 2022)
Shown in 2,347 searches, obtained 69 visits to website from Google My Business

73



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

74



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

75



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

76



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

77



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

78



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

79



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

80



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

81



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

82



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

83



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

84



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

85



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

86



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

87



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

88



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

89



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

90



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

91



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

92



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

93



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

94



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

95



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

96



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

97



Public Relations Report | District 52 Toastmasters Report

98



District Leadership Committee | District 52 Toastmasters Report

  

99



D52 Candidates Corner | District 52 Toastmasters

https://www.district52.org/2022-2023_candidates/

Rose Abbott, DTM

Candidate for District Director

Serena McCollough, DTM

Candidate for Program Quality  Director

Open Floor Candidate for Club Growth  Director

Guadalupe Damian

Candidate Division A  Director

Open Floor Candidate for Division B  Director

William Tappin

Candidate Division C  Director

Open Floor Candidate for Division D  Director

Open Floor Candidate for Division E  Director

Open Floor Candidate for Division F  Director

100

https://www.district52.org/2022-2023_candidates/


International Directors Candidates Corner |
District 52 Toastmasters

Robert A. Cravalho, DTM
Candidate for International Director from Region 2
Why do you want to serve?
One of the greatest gifts Toastmasters
International offers us is the opportunity to help
others. As an International Director, I will be in a
leading position to support our members
worldwide and assist our organization moving
forward. I will strive for excellence in all my
responsibilities.

Jesse Oakley III, DTM
Candidate for International Director from Region 2

Why do you want to serve?

The main reason why I want to serve is to
represent fellow Toastmasters. I am excited to
have the opportunity to work with the Board and
World Headquarters staff as we solve problems in
these difficult times. I look forward to promoting
the core values for the hopes of a wonderful
future.

101


